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ing financial companies (NBFCs) are fast emerging as an important
of Indian financial system. They provide financial support to some

impaortant segments of the economy which plays a key role in stimulating the

engine of economic growth,

Purushaottam Agrawal

Chawman

)

FROM THE DESK OF CHAIRMAN

Dear Shoreholders,

It gives me immensa pleasure (o present 2ith Annual Report of owr Company, a
wiar of zccemplishments and a chronlcle of how we made [t happen., The yearhas
beon pivotal for us at SEIL. Qur eulstence endows Us with virtues such as maturity,
a sense of mission and purpose in fife, and the est 1o be biggar than what we
already are. And all thei we stand for today - trost, uncompramising integrity,
enceptional suocess - we owe it to our stakehofders,

During the year we managed our liguidity as bank funding quickly dried up. We
priaritlzed our outfiows, operating expenses, debt service requirements and
serving our regular good customers, Meanwhile, there was a concertad search for
funds. We are extremely grateful to our bankers for providing funds to us in times
el our need. Company successfully staled it operations during the year by
reviewing its business portfolko soas to ensure focus on businesses for competi-
thve advantage,

Your Company has shown greal adaptability towards steingent regulatory
changes and has performed exceptionally well during the year by relying on
strategic princlples end fundamentals. Business demand rose steadily through
out the year and the gross income for the financial year grow exceptionally well
reqristering a growth of over 16.29% to Rs, 21088.39 Lacs from Hs, 1B143.66 Lacsin
the last year Our Net proflts grew by 8.17% to R4, 633534 Lacs from Rs. BOA1.59
Lacsinthe fast pear

Bon-banking financial companies (NBFCs) are fast emerging as an Important
segment of Indian financial system, They provide financial support to some
fmportant segments of the economy which plays & key mle in stimuliting tha
enging of sconomic growth. Sance commercial banks have their limitations
relating o whom (hey lend to, NBFCs get a free-hand in providing finance to
mfrastructure eguipment, farm eguipment and commercial vehicles, Banks
sgldom provide |oans to thede segments since these requines the banks to
appraise the client before advancing the loan and accepting money in cash from
fenders. Thus, they have brosdensed and diversified the range of products and
services offored by a financial sector. Graduaily, they are being recognized as



complemantary to the banking sector due to thelr customer-orkented seraces; simpliflied procedures; attractive rates of
return on deposits; Hexibility snd timefiness in meeting the credit needs of specified sectors; etc

NBFCs due to their inherent strengths in the areas of fas snd easy access to markel information for credin apprarsal, wel-
trained collection machinery, close monitoring of individusl borrowers B personalfized attention i gach client as well as
iminimum overhead casts, are ina better position Lo cater to thess segments of the sconormy, In view of the recent proposal
for considering these NBFCs for new banking ficenses, the sector's modus-operandi is likely to add another feather to its
wings

NBFCsector faced significant stress on asset guality, lquidity and funding costs due to the global economie shawdewn & (k5
impact an the domestic econarmy, While all the RBFCs wene affacted, the impact varied sccording to the structural features
of eachhBFC.

Alza, the Demergar of Non Conventional Energy Division from the Company into M/ 5_E. Power Limited has bean success-
fully done, Han'ble Delhl High Court sanctioned the Schems ol Arrangement and 5. E Power Lirmited | Transferee Company]
fas been Listed on Bombay Stock Exchange & National Stock Exchange of India Limited and trading in 5. E. Power Limited
shares has commenced from Ich July, 2012 in the respective Stock Exchanges; Demerger |5 in the overall Interest of
shareholders and will attract sets of investors, strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders which will lzad to higher
growth of businesses,

Going forward im 2012, we will continue to focus on our key business proven strategic principles for costomer satisfaction,
profitaile marke: share and employes engagement, Dur endeovour has always been to protect our stakeholders interest a3
i primer driverof business

Lastly, | am indebbed toall our distinguished shareholders and to our employees for the confidence and efforts they have
puk into making 5E1L a success. | wish to express gur sincers thanks to Reserve Bank of India for thelr guidance and undear-
standing at all times. | would fke to thank our Bankers and business assnclates in our growth and | wish ta thank them far
their continuous support and co-operation. With the support of all our stakeholders, the Company |s geared to scale
greater heights in the yoars to come,

Wierm Regords,
Purushottam Agrowal
{Chairmar}

215t August, 2012
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FORWARD LOOKING
STATEMENTS

The firancial statements have been prepared In compliance with the reguine-
ments aof the Companies Act, 1956 and Generally Acoepted Accounting Principles
{GAAR) in Indis, Howsver, readers ane cautioned that this discussion may contain
"Forward Locking Statements” by 5. E, Imvestments Liméited (hereinafter referred:
as "SEIL" | that ks not historical In nature. These forward looking statements, which
may include statements relating to future results of operations, financial condi-
tion, business prospects, plans and objectives; are based on the current belief,
assumgptions, expectations, estimates, and projections of the Directors and
panagement of SEIL about the business, industry and markets in which SEIL
operates. These statements are not guarantess of future performance and are
sublect to known and unknown risks, uncertalnties, and ather factars, some of
whieh are beyand SEIL"s control and dificull to peediel, that eould eause actual
results, pedfarmance or achievements to differ materially from those in the
forward (ooking statements, Such statements are not, and dhauld not be con-
alrued, 03 a representation o to future perfarmance or achievements of SEIL, In
particular, such statements should not be regarded as a projection of future
performance ol SEIL It should be natod that the actual performance or achicve-
ments af SEIL may vary significantly from such statements.

The followang discussions on pur financial conditions and result of operations
should be read together with our Asdited Financial $atements and the notes 1o
these statements included in the Annusl Repaort,

S EINVESTRERTH LIITED || 20 AL REFOAT 5



OUR MISSION

To uphodd the motto ‘Arthah Samajasya Nyasah' that is “Wealth & the Trust
Property of the Soclety’,

The Philasophy of the Company i deeply rooted in the Indisn Tradition of
"Business with @ social conscience™,

The Company operates with utmost transparency and elfidency thereby
ensuring maximum returms to share holders with minimum risk.

B Toachieveexcelience in service, guality, rellatidlity, safety and customer care,
W The three words of ancient Sanskrit phrase 'reproduces the maotta’ and

pihilesophy behind the Group'sidesiogy,

To earn the trust and confldence of all I:l.lm'l and stakeholders, encending
theirenpectations nd make the Company a respectful household name.

We aspire to provide financiil and non financal products to the warklng poor,
to nurture their dreams and o enable them te contribute in the countrv's
financial system,

To provide comprehensive rangs ol linancial services and to strive for
exceptional linancial performance and growth based an commitment for 4
sustainable world through combining long term economic valdes, environ-
mental stewardship and soclal respansibiiny,

To be valued by our cestomers for bringing competitive sobutions, reliability,
coanfort and cormenisnce 1o their llves and butingsses.

Tocreate s value and make a difference. to be a brand,

6 SENESTMERTS LI | 200 %Nk R



FINANCIAL OPERATIONAL
HIGHLIGHTS HIGHLIGHTS

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS CISBURSEMENT (IN MILLIONS)
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SEIL METHODOLOGY AND PROCESS

Client v t
Acquisition - S5e55Men

« Focus on large clientele of small | madium
business, family run entarprises & tradars

+ Transactions are based on qualitative & quantitative

assessments of ihe entily
Approach « Focus on credit histary, local knowledge of operaling
sagmants & understanding of the parformance af tha

anfity
» Pricing reflective of risk assessment of the client
» Competitive fast & efficient decision making
« Cuick processing
« Robust emindaer & collection process

_
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING

Motice 5 horeby given that the Twentioth Annual General Meeting of the
memisers of the Company will be held on Thursday 27" September, 2017 at
10,00 A md, at Auditorium ISKOON Comples, Hare Krishna HIN, Sant Magar,
Main Road, East of Kailash, New Dofki-110065, to transact the following
bussiriessis);

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 To consder and sdogt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31s March, 2003,
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that dateand the Reports afthe
Board of Directors and Auditors thereagn,

2. To eppolnt a Director In place of Mr. Purushottam Agrawal, who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himsalf for re-appaintment.

3, To appoint @ Director in place of O, Arun Gopal Agarwal, whe metives by
retation and being eligible, offers himsell for re-appointment.

4, To declare dividend on equity shares and preference shares and in  this
regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s),
the following resolution as Ordinary Resalution:

*RESOLVED THAT a final dividend of 10% on fully paid-op eguity share
capital i.e Rs. 1 on every Equity share of Rs. 10/ each of the Company as
recommended by the Board of Directors be and lsberdby declared.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a final dividend of 10% on fully paid-up prefer-
enceshare capital |.e. Rs. 1 on every 10% redeemable Preference shares of B,
10/-each of the Company be and is hereby declared "

4. Toappoint Statutory Auditors and to fik thelr remunerstion and in this regand
to consider and i thought fit, to pass with ar without modification(s), the
fallowing resolution is Ordinary Resalution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 224 and other
appdicable provistons of Companies Act, 1956, i any, M/s A, Lal B Company,

S EINVESTRERTH LIITED || 20 AL REFOAT 9
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Chartered Accourtants, |Flrm Reglstration No. D00926C) and M/ P M 5 & Co., Chartered Accountants, |Firm
Registration Mo, 0133938C), the retiring Jodnt Auwditors of the Company being eligible Tor re-appaintment, be and 5
hereby appainted as Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company, 1o hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting untll the eonclusion of nest Annual General Méeting of the Company an such termd and tonditions ay may be
fiwed by the Soard of Directors of the Company on recommendation of the Audit Commitnes,”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

b.

Toconsiderand if thought fit, to pass, with ar without modification, the following resalution 2s Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Brij Lal Goel, who was appointed as an Additional Director in the meating of the Board of
Directons of the Company hedd an 16% May, 2012 under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and who holds otfice as
such wpto the date of this Annual General Meeting and In respect of whom the Company has received a notice In
writing, under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from a member signifying their intention to propose M Brij Lal
Goel as a condidate for the office of Director of the Compory, be and is bereby appointed as Director of the Company,
lizhle ta retive by ratation.”

Toconsiderand if thought fit, to pass, with orwithout modification, the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Dharam Vir Gupta, who was sppointed as an Additional Director in the mesting of the Board of
Directors of the Company held on 24" July, 2012 under Section 260 of the Companles Act, 1956 and who holds office as
such upto the date of this Annuzl General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received @ notice in
wiiting, under Section 257 of the Companies Adt, 1958 fram a member signifying thels intestion to propose Mr,
Dharam Vir Gupta a5 acendidats for the office of Directar of the Company, e and s hereby appointed as Director of
the Compeny, liable toretire by rotation,”

Toconsider and I thought fit, o pasa, with of without medification, the following reselution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sectlons 198, 260, 309, 310, 311, 349, 350, Schedule ¥1i and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 {including any statutorymodification or re-enactment theraof forthe
time being in foree) sanction be and s hereby accorded for - payment of remuneration a3 sel out herain o Mr Sund
Aparwal, Manzing Director of the Company, with effect from 1° April, 2011 and as approved by the Board of Directars
at thair masting held on 15" Ociober, 2011 on the recommendation of Remuneration Cammities.

e Sunil Agarwal, Managing Director shall be paid remuneration as follows;

Basic Salary of fu, 12,50,000/- [Rupees Twelve Lacs Fifty Thousand Only) per month or Bs. 1,50,00,000/- [Rupess Opa
Crowre Fifty Lacs Only) per annum,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and & hereby aulthorised (o vary, alter, increase, enhance ar
widen the scope of emuneration and pergulsites, 1o the extent specified in Schadule Xl and other applicable grovl-
=aons, if any, of the Act as amended from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of the Managing Director, if
the Company has no profits or its profitz are inadeguate, the Company may pay Lo the Managing Direclor the above
remuneration &s the minimum remuneration by way of zaiary subject to obtaining of the reguisite approvals, if any.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any Director of the Company be
authorised to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as he may in his sbsolute discretion desm necessany, progesr ar
desirable and o settle any question, difficulty or doukst that may arize in this regard and to =gnand execute all neces-
sary documonts, applications, returns and writings a5 may be necessary, propar, dosirable or aapedient.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the remaining terms and conditions of appointment of br Sunil Agerwal as Managing
Director of the Company contained in his Agreement with the company shall remain unchanged and effective.”

To cormsidar and i thought fit, o pass, with oe without medification, the following rasclution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 198, 269, 309, 310, 311, 348, 350, Schedule Xl and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 {including any statutorymaodification or re-enactment thersof forthe



1n,

tlime being n force) sanction be and i hereby aceordad for payment of remuneratbon as set out herein to Mr, Sachin
Agarwal, Whoie Time Director of the Company, with effect from 1° April, 2011 and as epproved by the Board of
Directors at thelr meeting held on 157 October, 2011 onthe recommendation of Remuneration Committes,

M. Sachin Agarwal, Whoke Time Director shall be pald remunaration as follows;

Baskc Salary of As. 12 50 .000/- (Rupaes Twelve Lacs Fifty Thausand Cnly) per manth or As. 1,%0,00,000/- [Aupees One
Crore Fifty Lacs Only) per annum.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boord of Directors be and b hereby authorlsed to vary, alter, increase, enhanoe or
widen the scope of remuneration and perguisites, to the extent spacified in Schedule Xl and other applicable prowi-
sions, if any, of the Act as amended from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in any linancial yer duting the curréncy ol the Lemure of the Whols Time  Diroctor,
iFthe Company has no profits or its profits are inadegquate, the Company may pay to the Whola Time Disector the above
remuneration as the minimum remuneration by way of salary subject to obtaining of the reguizite approwvals, if any

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of ghving effect to this resolution, any Director of the Company ba
authorized 1o di all acts, deeds, matters and things as be may in his absolute discration deem necessary, proper or
desimble and to setile any question, difficulty or doubrt that may arise in this regard and to sign and execute all neces-
sary decuments, applications, returns and writings asmay be necadsary, groper, desiralile arexpadiont.

RESDLVED FURTHER THAT all the remaining tarms and conditions of apgointment of Mr Sachin Agarwal 25 Whale
Time Director of the Company contained In his Agreement with the company shall rermain unchanged and effective.”

Toconskier and, I thaught 1iE, 1e pass, with of without modificatian|s], the fallowing resalution a5 Special Resolution:;

“RESOLVED THAT puwrsuant to the provision of Section 31{1A) and other applicable prowiswons, T any, of the
Companies Act, 1956, as amended or restated (the “Companies Act”|, the lsting agreements with the stock exchanges
whiire Lhe company’s equity shanes are listed and the provisians of the Fareign Fachange Management Act, 1995, as
amended or restated, the Forelgn Exchange Management (Transfer or lsue of Security by a Resident Gutside Indla)
Regulations, 2000, as amended or restated, the Foreign Exchange Management [Borrowing or Lending in Rupees)
Regulations, 2000, as amended or restated, the [ssue of Forelgn Currency Convertible Bonds and Ordinary Shares
| Threugh Depasitany Recelpt Machanism) Schema, 1993, &s amended or restated, the Securities and Exchange Board
of India {lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2009, &5 amended or restated [the "ICDR
Regulations™), as applicable and such obher statutes, notiflcations, elrculirs, rules and regulations as may be applicable
and relpvant, each os amended or restated and the Memorandum and Artickes of Assoclathon of the Compony, as
amanded and subject to such approvals, consents, permissians and sanctions, i any, of the Government of india; the
Resorve Bank of India [the “REI™), the Foreign Investrmont Fromotions Board (the “FIPEY), the Securities and Exchangn
Board of India {the “SEBI™), the relevant Reglstrar of Companies (the "ROC"), the relevant stock edchanges and athes
regulatory suthority &5 may be required under applicable laws or regulations and subject tosuch conditions as may ba
prescribed by any of them in granting such approvals, consents, permissionsand sanctions which may be agreed by the
Hoard of Directors of the Company (the “Board” ), which term shiall be desmed taincluds any committes constituted o
to be constituted by the Board, or any person{s} authorized by the Board or its commiitiee for such purposeds), consent
of the Company be and & heroby sccorded to the Board in its absolute discretion, to treate, offer, issue and allat in the
course of elther one or more International affenng(s), in one or more foreign markets andfor in the course of one or
maore domestic offeringds) in India, including by way of qualified instrtuticnal placement under the ICDR Aegulations
(“QPY), such number of equity shares and/or amy securities finked 1o, convertible into or exchangeable for equity
shares ingluding withaur Brmitation theough Fallow on Public Offer] Preterential lusuee) Right lssusf Private Placement)
Global Depasitary Recelpts |“GORs"] and/or American Depositary Receipts(“ADRs"), and /or convertible preference
shares and for convertible debentures (compulsority and for optionally, fully and/for parthy] andfor non-convertible
debantures, (or ather securities) with warrants and/or warrants with o right exorcisablie by the warrant bolder to
exchange or convert such warmants with eguity shares of the Company at a later date simultaneoushy with the issue of
non-convertible debentures and/ar foreign Currency Convertible Bonds ("FCCBs") and/or
Forelgn Currency Exchangeable Bonds ("FCEBs") and/or any other permitted fully or partly paid
Securittesfinstruments/warranis, convertible into or exchangeable for equity shares at the option of the Company

ETNESTRERTH LIITED | 200 AN RESDIAT
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andfar the halders) of the security(kes), andfor securithes linked to equity shanes, (herelnafter callectively relerred to
a5 the "securlties"), In one or mare trenches, whether rupee denominated or denominated in foreign currency, to
General Public, Members, Employees, Non-Resident Ind@ns, Foreign Institutional Investor(s) (Fil'sl, Companies
Including Insurance Company whether Genetal Insurance or Life Insurance, Mutual Funds, Banks, Financlal
Institutions, Stabilizing Agents {SA), other entity{les] and/ or to the Compamy's Promoters, thelr Relatives, Friends and
Associates including Bogy Corporates, whether in group or not, by way of Follow on Public Offer/ Preferential Issue/
flight lssu Privinte Placementy Global Depositary Recedpts [("GDRS" | andfor American Depositary Recespta| “ADRs"),
and Jor convertible preference shares and Jor convertible debentures {compulsorly and Jar epthonally, fully and/ar
partly} and/or non-conwertible debentures, {or other securities) with warmant and/or warrants whether or not such
pemons are existing sharsholdars of the Company or not and 1o such imweston who are eligible o acquine such
securities In accordance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, guldelines and approvals, throwgh public lssuefs),
right issue{s} preferential ssusls), private placement(s) or any combination thereal, through any prospectus, offer
documents, offar ietter, offor circulars, placoment documents or otherwise, at such timo or tmes and at such price or
prices subyject to compliance with all agplicable lows, rules, regulations, guidalines and approvals, ot o discount or
premium to market price or prices in such manner and on such terms and conditions including as regards security, rata
of interest, otc., a3 may be deemed sppropslate by the Board inits absolute discretion, subject to complisnce with all
applicable lmws, rules, regulations and guidelines and approvals, for an sggregate amaunt, in one or more offeringis)
and/or in one or more trenches, not exceeding LSO 250 milfion, either by way of offer for szle or a sponsored ssue of
Securitios [by one or more oxsting sharcholders of the Company) or through a fresh ssee of Securities or in amy
combination thereal, and the Board shabl have the discretion to determing the categoias of eligible irvestors to whom
the offer, lssue and allobment shall be made to the exclusion of all other categories of imeestors at the time of such offer,
issue and allotment considering the prevailing market conditions and all other relevant factors and wherever necessary
Incansultation with sdvisar(s), and underwriter|sj appainted by the company.

RESOWVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the genarality of the above, the issuais] af Securities may, subject to
compdiance with all applicable faws, rules, regulitions, guidelines and approvals have all ar any terms or combdnation of
terms, in accordancs with domestic and/for intarnational practice, including, but not imited o, conditions in relatians
to payment af interest, additional interest, premium on redemptlion, repayment and any gther debt services payments
whatsoever and all other such terms as are provided in offerings of such nature including terms for issue of additional
equity shares of variation of the comversion prices of the securitkes during the duration of the securitis.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the company andfor any agency or body suthorized by the company may, subject to
compliance with a3l applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, and approvals, fssue certificate and/or Depositary
receipt including global certificote reprecenting the securities with such features and attributes as ane previlent in
international and/ar damestic capital markets for mstruments of swch nature and 1o provide for the tradability ar
transforability thereof as per the Intermational and/or domestic practices and regulations and under the forms and
practices prevalant bnsuch international and for domestic Capitnl markets,

RESDLVED FURTHER THAT the securities isswed in foreign markets shall be deemed to have bean made abroad and/
or at place of issue of the securities n international capital markets and shall be governed by the applicable domes-
teMareign laas and regulations,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the compamy may anter inta any agreements with-any agency or body for the (ssue, upon
conwersion of the securitles of equity shares of the company In registered or bearer form with such features and
astributes a3 are prevalent n international capltal markets for instrumems of this nature and to provide for the
tradabslity or free transferability thareof as per the International practices and regulations, and under the form and
practices prevalent inntarnational capital markets.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT tha securities may be redsamed and for commrtied into and/or exchanged for the eguity
shares of the Company, subject to compliance with all appdicable laws, rules, regulations, guidalines and apgrovals, ina
manner asmay be provided im the terms of theirissua.

RESOLWVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and B hereby authorized to msue and allot such number of sguity shares of
the company 85 may be reguired o be issued and allotied upon conversian, exchanges, redemption or cancellation of
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ary of the securities as may be necessary In accordance with the terms of the offering and ol such equity shares shall
rank parl passu with the existing equity shares of the company in all respects, except such right as o dividend as may be
provided under theterms of the Fsue and in the offer documents if any.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the relevant date for the purpake of Pricing of securitles (1] by way of Follow on Public
Offery Preferential issoe) Might tssuef Private Flacement) Global Depositary Receipts ("GODAS") andfor American
Depositary Recelpts["A0Rs"), and Jor comvertible preference shares and for convertible debentures {compulsorily and
Sor optionally, fully andfor partly) anddor non comertible debentures, (or other secorities) with warrants and)or
warrants, shall be the date &s speciflied under the applicable law or regulation, or (i) in the event of comversion ar
axchange of Securities (ssued under QP shall be the date of the meeting in which the Board decides to open the ssue,

RESOWVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolutions the Board be and s hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matter nd for things including but not limited to finsloation and approval of the
preliminany @5 weall a5 the final document(s| detarmining the form and manner of the issue including the cizss af
imvestors to whom the securities are o be |ssued and allotted, the mimber of securities to be allotted, the lssue price,
the fece value, the premivm amount on the ssuefoanvers on/exchangs of the Secunties, if any, the rate of interest, the
execution of various transaction decuments, creation of mortgage/charge in accordance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956, i meapect of any wecurities, sither pari passy basis or otherawise as it may In its absobuts
discretban deem fit and to settle all gusstions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in relation to the 2swe offer or
allotment of securities including amending the terms of securities and subject to applicable law for the utdizaton of
ssum proceeds as it may Inits absolute discretion fit without being required to seek any further consent or approval of
1he members o otherwise ta the end and [ntent that the members shall be deamed to have given thair apgproval
thereto for &ll such acts, deeds, matters, and/or things, expressly bythe concerned authority,

RESOIVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorioed to appoint such Consultants, Lead Managers,
Undersriters, Guarantor(s), Depasitores, Custodian|s), Registrar(s), Agenti(s], Authorised Representative, Trustee{s),
Bank(s) Lawyer(s), Merchant Banker|s} and any othar Advisar|s}, Professional(s) and intermediaries as may be regulred
to pay them such fees, commission and other axpenses as it may deem fit and entor into or execute all
sech agreement{s)/ Arrangement{s]/ MOU[s)/ Placement agreement(s)/ deposit agreement|s}/Trust
deeds/subscrniption agreement/payment and conversian agency agreement/ or any other agreement{s) or docu-
meentis lwith any such agencies, listing of securities in domestic and/or international stock exchanges authorizing any
Directars] ar any alficen|spal the company, severally 1o slgn far and on behall af the company affer docdment|s),
agreement{s), applications, authority letter or any other relsted paper(s)/documents, give any undertakingis),
affidawitis], certification{s}. as he/she may in hisfher absolute discretion deem fit including without limitation the
autharity to amend ar modify sueh dacument|s),

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board and ather designated officers of the Company, be and are hereby severalhy
authorized to make all fings including as regards the requisite listing application(s)! prospectas(es)/ offer dogu-

maent{s)f registration statement{sl, or any smendments o supplements thereal, and of any ather relevant dacuments
with the stock exchanges (im india or abroad), the RBS, the FIPE, the RoC and such other authorities or institutions in

India and/or abroad for this purpose and to do all such acts, deeds and things 2s may be necessary or incidental 1o give
ellect 1o the nescdutions above and the Commion Saal of the Campany be alfised wharsver ngcessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized 1o severslly delegate all or any of I3 powers
conferrod to @ny Committen of Directors or any Executive Director or Directors or any other Officer of the Company, in
order to give effect to the obove resolutions.

RESOWVED FURTHER THAT alf actions taken by the Board in connection with gny matter referred to or contemplated
inanyorthe foregaing rescdutions are hereby apgroved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.”

To consider, and f thowght fit, to pass with or without medification(s], the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT consent of the Company be gnd is hereby granted in accordance with Section 293(1){d) and other
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applicable pravisions, IFany, of the Companles Act, 1958, and the Articles of Associatkon of the Company, to the Board
af Deractors of the Company, to borros any sum ar sums of money (Including non fund based facilities) from time to
time at their discretion, for the purpese af the business of the Company. from any one or more Banks, Fnancial
Instibutions and other persons, firma, body corporates, notwithstanding that the monies to be bormowed together with
the manles already borrowed by the Company, {apart from temporary [cans obtalined from the Company's Bankers in
the ordinary course of business) may, at any time, upto a-sum of A, 3000 crore (Rupees Three Thousand Crores) over
ard abonve the aggregate of the paid wp capital of the Company and its free reserves (that is to soy, reserves, not el
apart for amy specifie purpose| and that the Beard of Directors be and |5 hereby empowered and authorized ta arange
or fix the terms end conditions of all such monies o be bormowed from time to time as tointerest, repayment, security
arotherwise as it may deem i,

RESOWED FURTHER THAT for the purpoce of glwing effect to this resplution, the Board be and |s hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things a= it may in its absolute discretion deem necessany, proper, or desirable and
ta setthe any guestion, difficulty, doubt that may arise in respect of the borrowingpls) aforesaid and further to do all such
acts, deeds and things &nd to execute &l documents and writings &8 may be necessary, proper, deslaable or expedient
togive effect to this resolution.”

Place ;  Mew Dolhj By Order of the Board of Directors
Date ¢ 204t August, 2007 For 5. E. Investments Limited
s/~
{Wishal Shairrmia)
Compay Secretary

NOTES:

: 1

A member entitied to attend and vate at the Annual General Meeting [“the meeting”] is entitfed to appoint 2 prosy to
attend and vote on a poll instead of himselff berself and the prosy need not be a member of the Company, The instru-
ment appolnting prooy bn order to be effective should be duly completed, stamped and signed and must ba deposited
atthe Repistered Office of the Company not 18ss than forty-eight hours before commencement of the Meeting.

Corpordte Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are requested to send a
certified copy of the Board Resalution suthariting their representative 1o attend and vole an thele behalf of the
Meating:

fn terms of Article 115 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Purushottam Agrewal, Director and Dr, Arun
Gopal Agarwal, Dirsctor, liable to retire by rotatien a1 the ensuing Annwal General Meeting and being aligible offer
themsehes for re-appolntment, A brief resume of M Furashottam Agrawal and Or Arun Gopal Agarwal, nature of
their expertise in specific functional areas, as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Lsting Agreement with the Stock
Exchangesin India, is provided in the Report on Corparate Governanoe farming part of the fnnusl Repart, The Board of
Directors of the Company recaommend thelr re-appaintment.

Mtembers attending the meeting are reguested to bring with them the Sttendance Slip attached to the Annual Report
duly filled in and signed and handover the same at the antrance of place of the meeting. Proxy/Representative of 2
member should mark an the Atfendance Slip as "Prowy” or "Aepresentative” as the case may be, Members holding
shares in electronic form and desirous of sttanding the mesating are reguired to bring alongwith them Client 1D and DF
1D Numibers for sasy identification

Im case of lalnt halders attending the meeting, only such joint holder whose name appears first in the order af names
will be entitied tovote,

pembers who hold shares In dematerialized mode are requested to intimate any changes pertaining with thelr bank
account detalls, ECS mandates, noeminations, power of attorney, change of address/name etc. to their Depositary
Participant only and not ta the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. Changes intimated to the Depositary
Participant will then be automatically reflected in the Company's fecotds which will help the Company and its Reglstrar
& Share Transfer Agent to provide efficient and better service bo the members.
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Members holding shares In physical form are requested to intbimate §ll changes pertalning to their bank detalls, ECS
mandates, nominations, power of amorney, change of address/name etc. o the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent quoting their registered folio rumber.

Membaors are advisad to avail nomination facillty as par the amonded provision, of the Companles Act, 1956, for which
nomination forms are avallable with the Registrar,

Consequent upon amendmert of Section 2054 of the CompaniesAct, 1956 and introduction of Section 2058, by the
Componies [Amendment) Act, 1999, the amount of dividend remaining unclaimed for s period of seven years shall ba
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

All documents referred to in the accom panying Motice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
an all working days, sxcept Sunday between 11,008 m. to 1.00 p.m. upto the dato of the Annual General Meeting,

Register of Mambers and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 215t September, 2012 to 2Tth
September, 2002 | both days inclusive)|.

Membess desirous of hining any information regarding sccounts are requested to address their querles to the
Comparny Secretary at the Head Office of the Company at least seven days before the date of the meeting, sothat the
requisite irformationis made available atthe meeting.

As an nusterity measune, copios of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual Genarsl Meeting, Members
are requested to biring thelr copies tothe mesting.

The Securities and Exchange Soard of India [SEBH kas notified that the shareholders/ trensferes|s) of shares (including
{oint hodders) halding shares in physical form are regulred 1o furnish s certified copy of thelr PAN card ta the company [/
FTA for tranzactions in the securities market Includine transfer, transemission or any other corporate action,

Accordingly, 2ll the sharsholders / transfereeis) of shares {including joint holders) are requested to furnizh a cartified
copy al thair PAN card to the company ATA white transaction in the securities market including transier, tranamission
aramy other corparate acthon.

Al communication relating 1o shares are 1o be addressed to the Company's Transfer Agents, b/s Alankit Assignments
Limited, ALANKIT HOUSE, 2E/21, Ihandewalan Extension, New Dalhi-110055.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 1733} of the Companies Act, 1956 setting out all material facts relating to
the specis] business is annexed hereto,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide Cireular Mos 1772011 and 18/20171 daited 215t April, 2011 and 29th Agril,
2011 respectively, undertiaken a "Green Initiative in Carporate Governance’ and allowed companles to share docu-
ments with its sharsholders through electronic mode. Members are requested to support this green inftiabive by
reglstering fupdating thelr emaill addresses, in respect of shares bald in dematerialized form with thelr respective
depasitony particlpants and in respact of shares heid In phigsical form, with Alankit Assignments Ltd,, the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.
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Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 173(2)
of the Campanies Act, 1956

Item Mo, &

Pursuant to the Article 107 of the Articles of Assoclation of the Company and in terms of Saction 260 of the Companles
Act, 1956, Mr, Brlj Lol Goel was appointed as.an Additianal Director woe, 1 16" May, 2012 on thie Board of the Cormpany,
Purswant bo the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, he holds office as Director upto the date of
ensulng Annusl General mesting. The Company has recerved o notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956
from a member propaosing the name of Mr, Brij Lal Goel as Director of the Company, A brief resume of Mr, 8rij Lal Goel
as reguired In terms of Clause 4% af the Listing Agreement is enclosed with this Annual Report. The Board recommends
that hi miay be appointed as Director, liabde to retine by rotation,

The Beard of Directors recommends the resolution forapproval tothe shareholders

Mone af the Directors of the Company, in any way, are concarned or interested in the said resolution,

ItemNo, 7
Pursuant to the Article 107 of the Articles of Assoclation of the Company and interms of Saction 260 of the Companies
Act, 1956, Mr. Dharam Yir Gupts was appointed as an Additional Dirsctor weef, 247 July, 2012 on the Board of the
Cormpany, Pursiant to the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, ha holds office as Director upto the
date of ensulng Annual Geneml meeting, The Company has received a notice wnder Saction 257 of the Companies Act,
1356 from a member proposing the name of Mr, Dharam VieGupta as Director of the Company, A brief resume of M,
Dharam Vir Gupta as reguired in terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is enclosed with this Annual Repart. The
Board recommentds that he may be appointed as Directar, [lable to retire by ratatkon,
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution forapproval to the shareholders
Manes of the Directars of the Comparny, in any wisy, ane concermad of intarestad in the sald reaalution,

Iteen Mo, B &9
Al revarwing the Managerial Remuneration being paid by the Company in the same industry as well as their pricoless
contribution for the progress of the Company, on the recommendation of Eemunerstion Commitiza the Board of
Directars in their mesting held on 157 Octaber, 2011 has decided to increase the remuneration of Mr, Sunil Agarwal,
Managing Director, and Mr Sachin Agarwal, Whole Time Director, upto 12,50.000/~ [Rupees Twelve Lacs Fifty
Thausand Only) per month or R 150,00,000/- (Rupses One Crare Filty Lacs Only) per annum with efect fram 17 April,
2011,
The ather ferms and cond|tions except remuneration shall rermain the same as per the Agreement mede at the time of
appointment and supplemeniary agresment thereto with M Sonil agarwal, Maraging Director, and Mr. Sachin
Agarwal, Wholetime Director of the Company.
The proposed resolutions are required to be passed as Spocial Resolution and as such, the Directors recommand your
approval.

Mone of the directors, except M. Sunil Agarwal, M. Sachin Agarwal and Mr. Purushottam Agrawal are interested or
concernsd in the said resolutions.

Item No. 10
I wlew af the propased divarsification plans, your company may hawe to go In for augmentztion af the egulty capital
base either by making Right offer or Public offer or issue of A0 or GOR or {ssue of Debenture whether comertible or
mon comvertible both, to partly finance the proposed projects.
The consent of the shareholders is being sought by the Special Resstution for approving an enabling authority in favour
af the Board of Directors (the "Board™) to lssue securities under QIP category to the Qualified Institutonal Buyers
(QiBs] im accordance with the ICDR regulations and to any other international or domestic Investor outside ar inside
Indiz, through Follow on Public Offer/ Preferential issue/ Right Issue/ Private Placement/ Global Depositary Receipts
("GOAE") andfor American Depositary Aeceipts("a0Rs"), and for convertible preference shares and for convertible
debertures (compulsorily and for optionally, flly andfor partly) and/or non-comvertible debentures, (ar other
securities) withwarrant and/orwarrants ar any comBination thereaf,
Pursuant to the above, the Board may, in one or more trenches, issue or allot eguity shares/ Foreign Currency
Convertible Bands, fully convertible debentures) partly convertible debentures/ non-comvertible debentures with



warrant, any other securlties, which are convertible Into or exchangeable with equlty shares on such date as may be
determined by the Board but not lster than sech time pericd as permitted underapplicable law.

The Q1P as progosed shall be subject to the provision of the ICOR Regulations including the pricing, as sel out in the
resofution, Accardingly, an enabling resolutian i proposed to be passed to give adequate flexibility and discretion 1o
the Board to flnallze the term of the lssue, The securities sued pursuant 1o the offering may be listed on the 5tock
exchanges inside and outside India to the extent permissible by the law.

The securities issued under QP of under any damestie of Intemational affering pursuant to an affer may, 1 necessary,
be secured by way of morgage/ hypothecation on the Company's assets as may be finalived by the Board in consultation
with securities holders/trustees for the helders of the securlties and enabling approval s alse sought tmder the
applicable provisicns of the Companins Act 1956,

Tha approval of the shareholder is also sought by the special resalution for enabling authoritylias] to the Board to
croate foffer/ishue and allot in the course of sither one ar more international offering(s) in one or more foreign markets
and/or in the course of one or more domestic offering|s) including by way of QI under [COR Regulations, such numbsar
of equity shares aadfor any securities linked to, convertible or exchangeable for equity shares, Including without
fimitation through FPOY GORs/ ADRs{ FLCCBs/ fully convertible debentures/partly comeertible debentures / non-
convertide debentures with warrantfeny other segurities, which are canvertible into or exchangeable with egquity
shares at the option of the Company andfor holders) of the security[les] as the Board may decide, at suchtime and at
such price asthe Soand may In consuttation with lead managers, advisors and other intermeadiaries deem it

Section B1{14) of the Compénies Act, 1956 and the relevant clzuse of the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges
provides, inted-alla that when i1 ls proposed ta increasse the lssued capital of @ company by allotment of further Equity
shares, such further Equity Shares shall be offered to the existing Equity Shareholdars of such company in thie manner
lzid down in the Section 81 unless the shareholders In the general meeting declde otherwise. As the aforesald resolu-
thoty prewide for or may fesult into ssue of Equity Shares to persans athar than the existing shareholdes of the
Compary, consent of the shareholders is being sought, pursuant to Section 8141A} and all applicable provisions, if any
of the Companles.Act, 1956 and the SEBI Guidelines,

The Board balieves that such issue is In the interast of the Company and therefore recommends passing of the Special
resofution containad inthe notice.

The Board of Directors accordingly recommend the resolution setout as in em Ne. 100f the accompanying notice for
agproval of the members. Your approval is sought by show up hands |n the ensulng Annual Geneml Meeting of the
Cormpany,

None of the Directoes of the Company, bn any way, are concerned ar interested inthe sasd resolution

Item o, 11

Pursuant to the provlsiens of Sectien 29301){d) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of Directars of the Company
can't, except with the permission of the shareholders in general meeting, bormow monies in excess of the aggregste of
the pald up capstal of the Company and 1= free ressnses,

The increasing business cperations and future growth plans of the Company would necessitate restructuning of the
borrowing lmits by sutharizing the Board of Directors to borre manies whilch may excoed 3t any time the aggregate of
the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves but not exceeding R, 3000 Crore (Rupees Three Thousand
Crore).

The Baard of Directors accordingly recommand the resolution sel out 3t lterm No. 11 of the accompamiang notice for
approval of the members. Your approval is sought by show of hand in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Compatiy,

Mone of the Directors of the Company, In any way, are concerned arinterested in the said resoiution.

Mace :  NewDelhi By Order of the Board of Directors
Date @ 21st August, 2012 o &, E. Investments Limited
addf-
{vishal Sharmal
Company Secretary
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Increasing wealth
for our investors




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS,
Yaur Direciors have pleasure in presenting the Twentieth Annual Beport of your

Company with Lhe Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31,
0137,

FINAMNCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Hour Company's firancial petfoermance for the year under review has been
encowraging and is summatized below:

m‘ m-\.-- i

Total Income

mwm

Profit before Depreciation, Interest & Tax (PADIT)
bﬁﬁmﬂnﬂ

! Emﬂtbm Pﬁﬂmﬁlmﬂm
slﬂcﬁﬂﬂﬁm

Profit Before Tax
‘ waﬁﬁaﬁuﬁﬁﬁ-n
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The Comparny's gross income for the financal year ended March 31, 2012 increased to Rs. 21088,39 Lacsfrom Rs. 1814366
Lacsin thelast year registering 2 growth of over 16.29%,

Thee operating profit (PEOIT] of the Company increased by 13.35% 1o R 17237309 Lact during the year, up from Rs,
1573807 Lics in thie kast year

interest expenses for the year increased by 14.83% to As. 7121 84 Lacs from Rs. 6201, 76 Lacs In the [ast year. Depreciation
was 3l Az, 76.24 Lacs as against #s. 427.68 Lacs in the last year. Net Profit for the year increased by 4.17% to Rs. 6335.34
Lacs from Rs. 6081.5% Lac= in the last year

Anamount of A5 140641 Lacs wis transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund pursuant 1o Section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of
Ingla Act, 1934, and an amaunt of R 5000 Lacs was transfersed to the General Resarve during the year under review. Thi
Compam/'s Net Worth ac on March 31, 2012, stogd at Be, 36458 47 Lacs, as agalngr A, 39084 14 Laes in the last year

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have recommended 3 dividend of Re. 1/~ (10%) perequity share of Rs. 10/- each which will absorb Rs. 471,40
Lacs {inclusive of dividend tax) for the financial year ended March 31, 2002, This dividend, if approved &t ensuing Annual
Genaral Mesting, will bepaid to |} all those equity share holders whose name zppear in the Registerof Members as on 2151
September, 2012 (i} tothose whose name as beneficlal owners, 2re fumished by National Securities Depository Ltd. and
Central Depository Services (India) Ltd, for the purpasa.

OPERATIONS
The Financial Year 200112 was a year of significant prowth and the same is detailed below:
Qisbursements

Thee lInancial year 200 1-12 was very signilicant for the Campany In craating o strong platform for sustained growth, TOTAL
DISBURSEMENTS (Inchuding figures of subsidiary) reached Rs. 11156.91 milllans during financial year 201112, recording
16.80% grovwth over Rs, 9552 30 millions achieved during financial year 2010-201 1. SEIL was successtul in augmenting s
portfolio without increasing the nisk profile, mainly on sccount of increase In small loans and business loans,

Number of Customar:

Taotal Customer Qutreach stood at 522984 being Increased by 37 15% as compared to previous year,

MNet Worth and Capital to Risk Ad|usted Aszels Rato

The Net Waorth of the Company improved to fis, 36458 47 Lacs as on 315t March, 2012 from Rs. 34984.14 Lacs as on 315t
March, 201 1. The Capital to Risk Adjusted Assets Ratio (CRAR} stood 2t 36.37% 35 on 315t March, 2017 as against 35 87% a5

on 3istMarch, 2011 which s much above the reguirement as stipulated by Reserve Bank of India and 15 one of the
bestinthe industry,

FIXED BEPODSITS

The fixed deposits of the Company as.on 315t March, 20013 stood a1 Ra. 2249999 Lacs excluding accrued interast thiveon
agmingt bt vear's R, 184,43 Lacs. Mo unclaimed matured deposits are lying with the company ason 31t March, 2013,
CREDIT RATING

The Bank Borrowing and Tiaed deposit programme of the Company 5 assigned mting of "CARE A-" & "CARE A" by CARE
Limited respectively which denotes “ADEOUATESAFETY™

TIMELY REPAYMENT OF LOAN LIABILITIES

The Company has not defzulted in payment of interest and/or repsyment of loans to anyof the financial institutions and for
banks during the year undar review.

ENESTMERTS LINTED: | 200 RN R



DIRECTORS

iInterms ol Artlcle 115 of the Articles of Assoclation of the Company, Shii Pureshotiam Agrawal and Or. Arun Gopal Agarwal,
Directors, ratire by ratation and beiag eligibbe, offer themselves for reappolntment 5t the ensuing Annusl Genarasl Mesting.

REGULARISATION OF ADDITIONAL DIRECTORS AS DIRECTORS

Mr. Brij Lal Goel was appointed 25 Additional Director on 167 May, 2002 and Mr. Dharam Vir Gupta was appointed as
Additional Director on 24" July, 200 2. As per the prowvisions of the Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Brij Lai Goal
and Mr Dharam Vir Gupta holds office upto the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company, The
Company has received notice from a membes proposing their candidature for the office of Director,

CONSOLIDATION OF EQUITY SHARES

The eguity shares of the company were Consolidated from Ten Egquity Shares of the face vilue of Re, 1/- sach into One
Equity Share of the face value of Rz, 107 rach in the meeting of the Board of Directors of the company held on 24th
September, 2011, pursuant to the Special Resolution passed by the sharéhalders of the Company on 29th August, 7011,
Record Date for Consolidation was 5th October, 2001 as declded in the meeting of Board of Directors of the Company,

SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT AMONGST 5. E. INVESTMENTS LIMITED, 5. E. POWER
LIMITED ANDTHEIR RESPECTIVESHAREHOLDERS

Thee Baard of Direclars of your Campany has approved the Schame of Arrngement amangst M5 & T Investments Lid,
{Transferar Company], M/ 5. £ Power Ltd, {Transferee Company| and their Respective Shareholders in ity meeting heid on
18th Movember, 2000, The Appointed Date {or the said Scheme has been fived a5 30,09 3010

The reguisite majority of the Eguity Sharehaolders, the Secured Craditors and the Unsecured Creditors B Fixed Deposit
Holders of the Company in their respective meetings convened on Sth Apsil, 2011 by order of Hon'ble High Court of Delhi
dated 23rd February, 2011 have approved the said Scheme of Arrangement, Hon'ble High Court of Delhi has approved the
Schemop of Arrangement on 1t Movember, 2011,

RBI GUIDELINES

The Company continues ta comphywith afl the requirements prescribed by the Beserve Bank of indla as applicable to it
SUBSIDIARY

We have anly ane subsidiary - M /s Nupur Finvest Private Limitad (NBFC),

As perSection 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, we are required to attach the Directors' Report, Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss accownt of our subsidiany, The Ministryof Corporate Affaits, Govarnment of Indiz vide Its ciroular no, 2/2011 dated
February B, 2011 has provided exemption to companies from complying with Section 212, provided such companies
pubdish the sudited consolidated financial statements inthe &nnual Report. Accordingly, the Annual Report 2001-12 does
mol contain the fingncial statements of our subsidiary but discloses the consolidated fingncial statement giving
information of [t subsidiary, The sudited annual sccounts and related Information of aur sebsidiary, whore applicabla, will
be made svaitable upon fequist. These documants will also be availabie for inspaction during busingss haurs al our
rogistored office st Delhi,

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The year 3011-12 has been a2 milestone for the Compary. While on one hand, Company successfully scaled it operations
thraugh improved reach and streamlined business toan ever growing consumer base, on the other hand, [t underake
funding initiathves, mitigsting interest sisktoalarge extent.

®  SEIL plans to achieve new horizons in the Business boans including Small and Medium Enterprises {SME]/ Priority sectos,
Lerndng to Conporates, Individuals , Partnership Firmsand others,

B SEILproposes to apen now branches ot Benglooe, Pung, Indoreete.
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B The Comparyisalso leekingto venture inta ether activitiessimilar in nature being housing leans for LG (Low Incarme Groupg)

The Comparyg and b5 subsidiany alms at leveraging the opportunities proveded by 8 growing econamy and cantinues 1o see
healthy growth in its lending activities.

Qur Company |5 continuously mproving its performance and looking for new areas for breader development in finance
secton, Through a variety of innovative ideas & inftiatives, we are looking at enhancing the finance facilities for weaker and
poorsection of the sockety,

SEIL sees growth opportunities in each of its existing business area and will alio be expanding the focus of activitles to new
areds, aqlsmg fram the strong growth mamentum in the econamy,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Management Discussion and Analysis of finanoiel conditions and results of operations of the Company for the year under
review, a5 required under Clause 44 of the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges, is.given as a separats statement
forming part of the Annuz| Report.

GOVERNANCE

Your Company s committed to adhere to the best practice of governance. It s always ensumed, that the practices being
followed by the Company are in slignment with its philoeophy towards Corporato Govermance. Your Comparny believes that
thue Corparate Governanco is 4l sbout effective management of relationship among constituents of the wystem and always
waorks towards strengthening this relatiorship throogh corporate fairmness, transparency and accountabliity, In your
Compamy, prime importance m givien to raliable financial information, Integrity, transparency, fairmess, empowerment and
cormpllance with lawin lémter and spirit

Your Company proactively follows Government princigles and practices as to mest the business and regulztory needs.
which has enabled it to emerge as one of the best corporate governad companies of india.

Detailed compliances with the prowisisns of Clause 49 of the Listing Agraement for the year ended 2011-137 has been givin
inCorporate Governance Report, which is attached and farms part of this report.

Certlficate from the Statutary Ausditor of the Company, M/fs K. Lal & Company, Chartered Accountanis, confirming
compdiance with conditions of Corporate ‘Governance as stipulated under the: aforesald Clause 49, is annexed to this
Report

AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT

/s B Lal & Company, Chartered Accountamts & /s P M 5 & Co, Chartered Accountants, Joint Statutory Auditors of the
Company retire at the copglusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and, being eligible; offer themsehmes for re
appointmaent, The Company has receved @ cortificate from thie Auditars to the effect that thewr re-appointment if made,
wioild be in accordance with the provisions of spction 224(18) of the Companies Act, 1956, The Directors recommend the
re-appointment of M/s R Lal & Company, Chartered Accountants & M/ P M 5 & Co, Chartered Accountants, as Jeint
Statutory Auditars of the Company,

The observations of Auditors in thelr report read with notes to the accounts are self explanatory @nd do not call for any
further explanation,

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION

Your company strives o provide the best work emviconment with ample opportunities to grow and esplore, The human
resouttes dievebopment functlan of the Company |s guided by 3 strong set of valued and polices. The detrils of initiatives
taken by the Company for development of human resources aré glven in Management Dlscussion and Analysls Repart,

The Company maintained healthy, cordial nd harmomious industnal relations at all levels:

ENESTMERTS LINTED: | 200 RN R



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information in eccordance with the prowvisions of Section 217 24) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies

{Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as amended, reparding employees is glven in Annexure A" to the Directors’ Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217{2A4) of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility

Statement, it is hereby confirmed that

(i} In the preparation of the accaunts for the Nnancial year esded onMarch 31, 2012, the applicable accounting
stundierds have been followed along with proper explanstion relating to materlal departures;

(i) the Directors have selected such accounting poficies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent o as o gwe true and far view of the state of affairs of the Company as at
fdarch 31, 2012 and of the profit of the Company for the yearunder review;

(] the Directars have taken proper and sufficiont care for the maintenance of adequate sccounting reconds in
pccordance wilh the provisions of the Companias Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fravd and other irregularities; and

{lv] the Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a“going concern' basis.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND DUTGO:

After Domerger of Non Conventional Energy Division, Erergy Generation Prijects stonds transferred to 5, F, Power Limited
{Transferree Company]. Particulars requdred ta be furnished under the Companbes [Disclosura of Particulars [n the Repart
af Board of Directors] Rules, 1988, are given under 5. F. Power Limited annual Repar,

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Earnings b ML
Outgo i MIL
ACKNOWLEDCMENTS:

The Board of Directors wishes to place on necord its approciation for the commitment, dodication and hard work done by
the emplayess of the Company and the co-operation extended by Banks, Gowernmen! Authorities, Customers,
Shareholders and Employees of the Company and fooks forward to a continued mutus| support and co-operation,

sdj- silf-
Place :  Mew Delhi (Purushomtam Agrawal] {Sunil Agarwal)
Date @ 21stAugust, 2012 Chairman Managing Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS

CURRENT SCENARIOD

indiz's NBFC sector, which accounts for about 13% of the total assets of the
banking sector, is passing through a critical phase. By all objective measures, this
sactor has made rapid strides in recentyears and led the way forward in delivering
nnovation and cutsanding value o stakeholders. Moreower, It plays a critical
part in filling tha many gaps left by the banking sector. The performance of the
MAFCs has been particularly impressive in areas that are national priorties, ke
infrastructure finance, SME finance, housing finance, micro finance and finandial
Inchusion,

An ynfortunate outcome of tight regulation of the NBFC sector has been that
more affet and enargy is being sxpended on curbing the growth of NBFCs by
adding o their regulatory burden than on furthering their potential to be a
transformative force for financial inclesion, For instance, the recent move to deny
prionty seclor status 1o the loans given by banks (o NBFCs has had the effect of
pushing up cost of funds for the sector. Unfortunately, the ultimate impact fallson
Baorrowess who belong lamgely to the underprivileged and financlally extluded
sections of sociaty,

Fecent years have witnessed significant increase In financial Intermediation by
the NBFCs. But as far as the current status of the NBFCs is concemed, these are
trapped In 4 cycle of high costs of Tunds leading to high rate of Interest far
parrowrers, In order to meet with the fund requirements, N8FCs borrow from the
markets directly at much higher rates than the banks. Conseguently, the rates at
wrhilch they lend are also higher. As a result, higher Intarest outgo caps marging of
the borrowers from the MBFCs and atso deters their growth,

NRFCs sty leod bo sectors ke infrastructune eauipmant, farm sgquipment and
commercial vehicles since these areas do nol get loans from the banks
Comversian of some of these NBFCs into full-fledged banking strecture would
enable these infrastriciure companies to raise loans st a cheaper rate. Low cost
of fund raising will enable these infra companies to maintain the compatitive
spirit of the Industry.

Armedst looming risks, the global econamy has managed to hald (s own 5o far,
However, the dark clouds continue o threaten, such & the mounting risk of the
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Eurozone debt crisis getting out of hand, the continwing slump in the US realty market accompanied by distressimgly high
unemployment levels, elevated commodity prices, early indications of averheating in the emerging markets and various
geopolitical perils, that threaten to derall the global econamic recovery all over again, Thanks largely to the cumulative
aconomic refarms from 1991 enwards; the Indian economy is on a firmer footing and has been able to weather the impact
HH o,

At the same time, warning signs have emerged which need immediate attention. With the perceptible slowdown in the
refnrm impetus over the last Tew years, the ecanomy is now beginning to shaw telitale signs of wearand tear. Food inflation
hraz spread outwards and the conseguent monetary tightening by RBI has ked to a sharp increase in interest ates and
helghtened anaceties ehoul animpending slowdown, Gven the nature of the inflationary pressures we face, we belisve the
government can no longe: delay hard decisions about accelerating the pace of fiscal consolidation. Otherwise, India faces
the real danger of getting caught in an nflationary splral.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

SEIL delivered superor fnanclal performance during the year with Improvement across all major parameters, Total
Income achioved for the year ended 31t March 2012 was Rs. 21098.39 Locs reflocting a growth of 16.25% over the Total
Income of last year, Interest costywere As, 712184 Lacs as against As, 6201.76 Lacs inthe last year. Operating Profit (PBOIT)
increased by 13.35% from As. 15238.07  Lacsin the last year to Rs. 17273.09 Lacs thisyear. Depreciation was at Rs. 76.74
Lacsagainst As. 427 68 Lacsin the last year.

Profit after (22 was Ks. 5335.34 Lacs as against As. B0B1.589 Lacs for the last wear An amount of fs. 140641 Lacs was
transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund possuamt toSection 45-iC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, ard 2n amownt of
[R5 5000 Lacs was transferred tothe General Resenve dunng the year under review,

The Company's Met worth as on March 31, 2012 stood at Rs, 36458 47 Lacs as.against As. 34984 14 Lacs [ast year. Baslc and
Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) was Rs. 15,55 (Face Value fis, 10/-]as agalnst #5, 149 |Face Value Re. 1/-) in the lasd year,

INTERMNAL CONTROL 5¥STEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Az Non Banking Fingnce Companies (NBFCs| grow and operate-as regulated financlal intermediaries, internal contraol
becoames gssentlal o long-term institutional viability. The aumber and types of stakehalders concermed with the NBFCs
financial well-Belng incregses; board members want to protect their reputatioss and Tullil thelr obligations; investars are
interested in preserving capital; borrowers are concerned with continwous access to loans; depositors want o ensure the
safety of thelr savings) and regulators want to pratect the financlal esvironment and depoditar’s interests. To remain
competitive, MBFC are undertaking product and gesgraphical expansion, which Imtroduce new risks and challenge
impesed by rapid growth. An effective system of internal costrol allows the NBFCs (o assume additional risks i a calculated
mianner while minimizing financial surprisos and protecting itself frem significant financal loss, Thus, intefnal control s an
integral component of risk management.

The Internal control checks and Internz| sudit programmes adopted by our Company plays an important rale in the risk
management feediback loop, in which theinformation generated in the internal control process is reported back to the
Board and Managemaeant.

Your Company believes in formulating adeguate and effectie internal control systems to verify the efficency and
effectivenass of the operations and mplementing the same strictly to ensure that assets and Interest of the Company are
zafeguarded and to assare the rellabllity and completenecs of financial and managemant information. The Internal control
systems are modified contineausly to mest the dynamic changes In the busingss condillan and to comply with applicable
lpws, regutations, statutory and accounting reguirements.

The Cormparry has engaged a competent firm of Charered Accountanis 1o conduct internal audit, examing and evaluate the
adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal Cantrol System, The inlernal audll ensures thal the systems designed and
implemented, provides agequate intemal control commensurate with the sife and operations of the Camparny,

Thie Awdit Committes of the Board of Directors, Statutery Auditors and the Business Heads are perlodically aporised of the
internal audit findings and the corrective actions taken,



The Audit Cammities of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adeguacy and affecthvensss of intermnal controls systess
and suggests improvements for strengthening them. The Company has astrong Management infarmation System which s
anintegral port of the contral mechaniam, Imernal control machaniams wark to improve decislon moking by enasuring that
the information s sccurate, complete and timely 4o thit the board and managemont con respond to control isswes
prevmpthy as they arlse,

RISE MANAGEMENT

Risk management |5 about (dentsfying risk, asasasing the Impact on business If o security Incident occurs, and making the
right financlal decision about how to deal with the results of ane's assessment. 1t also includes thie implementation of a
programime ta continbatly measure and assess the effectivencss of exksting safeguards in protecting one's critlcal assets,
Thus, managing rlsks is nat a one-time activity; [t's an ongoing precoss, I s also critical to recognize that cortain business
tlisks are unavoidable, ard have 1o be dealt with as they arise.

Some of the key risks Faced by the Company includes

Crodit tiak

Uiguidity risk

Interest rates risk

Rising infiation

Competition from bocal and multinations! players
Frequent chanpes In the reeulatory framework
Transaction risk

Mon recovery of funds from its customers.,

Fraud risk

toss of critical documents

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Levergging Information Technology tools to improve overall productivity and efficiency of the organization has been s key
forcus area for the Company. Thus, SEIL maintains an unwavering focus on leveraging IT to function seamlessly across tasks,
departments and peographies. Az the Compamy's business groves in scale and scope, constant upgrading of the IT backbone
- in terms of infrastructure, application and compliance - remains a key priority. The Company’s [T inltiatives are aimed at
gnhancing service bevals, increasing customer comvenience and Improving losn administration & recovery, while
mrinimizing costs at the sametime.

STRENGTHS

®  The Company focuses on semi-urban pnd rural areas, roaching across remate acotions, whiere no othar linanciers i
ivallable, thus carving aniche far isell,

B The Company 2ims at targating the comman man, wha |5 unzhie o get credit from banks and whao is saved from the
clutches of the local maneylenders with the help of SEIL It offers sttractively packaged, quick credit against @ wide
varlety of products that towch & indnsdual's [ife,

®  The Company has a longstanding presence spanning over two decades of financing, resukting in deep understanding of
the market that it operates in,

| The Company's biggest strength i 1t trainad mangower, This enables smogth conduct of operation,

Owar the years, the Compary has established a name for dself in the retall dest market, which gives It access o an
uninterrupted resources base.

® SEIL has 3 de-risked business portfolio. The Company's presence in various retail finance segments provides it an
effectlve hedpe against recession In amy category,
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ECONOMIC QUTLOOK, OPPORTUNITIES 8 CHALLENGES

NBFC sector faced significant stresses on asset quality, liguidity and funding costs due to the global economic slowdown &
its impact on the domestic economy, While all the NBFCs were affected, the Impact varied according (o the structural
teaturas of each NBFC. However, with Indian economy recovering rapidiy over the tast few quarters, demand side of NBFCs
has improved and challenges to asset quality have alse come down, As such, the sector Is now more robust dee to the
lessons bearned from this crisis, Though, profitabiiity s expected to be lower than historical levels due to conservative AL
{azset-diabulity management), higher provisloning and awoidance of high yielding unsecurad loan segments. However,
profits are at the ame time expectad to be much more stable & less susceptible v lquidity refated pressures going
fordand.

& robust Banking and financinl sector s cruciel for fBacllitating higher economic growth and financial intermediaries like
NEFCz have 3 definite and very important role in the financial sector, particularly in 2 developing economy like ours. HBFCs
provide a vital link arneng vadlous bullding blecks In a finanelal system. Hence, NBFCs in India are expectad ta flourtsh In the
medium-long term since they serve a strong source of finance to infra and auto segments which will be the key sectors for
the country's economic growth (n the coming years. After the approval of banking lloense in this budpet, these NBFC will
be able o avail deposits from the pulslic which will ba P cheapest and best source of fund and will enable these NBFCa to
expand their operations In an aggrasshve mannar,

Halt monetary tightening - Another demand of the Industry 15 that It wants the finance ministry o urge RBeserve Bank of
India (RBI) on the issuve of monstary tghtening because though controlling inflation is of utmost iImportance, further
manetary lghtening measares will further boost the refinancing mtes for NBFCE. This will result in kigher lending and
hence decling in overall wolume of business as well because of increase in borrow ing rates and tight lguidity conditions will
harmper boreowing and lending conditions.

Stable, But Cautious Outlook: Fitch Ratings maintaing o stable but cauticus outleok on the major Indian non-bank finance
companies (NBFCs| sector for 2002, The impact of a cyclicel increase in delinquencies and a drep in loan growth could be
absarbed by high pre-grovislon prafils, end capital Buffers are gdequate al mestaf the nine magor NOFCE (large commerelal
finance companies) covered In this report. However, regulatory chianges colld increase the costs of ralsing fresh copltal and
funding, and sharply reduce profitability in the medium term.

Asset Quality Deterloration Expected: The cychical headwinds from @ moderating economy are affecting the NMBFCs' asset
guality, and loan growth will slow down in 2012, Fitch expects “regorted” non-performing foan {NPL - 130 dayz overdue)
ralics at the nins NBFCS of 2 5%-3 0% in 2012 [2.1% for the financlal year to end-March 2011 [Fyi1)). Delinguencies are
increasing in key business lines, but unless this saccompanied By a sharp erosion of collatoral vaiues, the high risk-adjusted
margins should be able to absorb the jumpin credit costs.

Regulatory Changes: The Reserve Bank of indla {RBI) has introdeced guldelines under which bank loans to NEFCs are not
considered priorty-sector loans from 1 April, 2001 which reduces incentives for banks to lend directly to NBFCs and will
increase thelatter s funding costs.

Furtner, proposed regulatory changes include revising the NPL definitionto 90 days overdue, setting a minimum Tier Lratio
of 12% and introducing a lguidity ratla requirement. The RBI may also prapese similar measures for bllateral
sacuritisations for NBFCs to those proposed for banks. These proposed end potential changes could weaken the NBFCs
profitability and sffect access to fresh capitsl and funding.

Funding Access Could Worsen: The large degendence on institutional fwholesale funding isan industry-wide s, While
the proportion of short-term borrowings in FY12 was [ower at most companies {compared with FYEE), the regulaiory
changes could adverely affect funding from banks, which represents the NBFCs' largest source of funding. Although some
of the larger NBFCs have attracted imvestments from domestic and intermational institutional investors, gaining access to
alternzte long-term debt funding is a broad industry-wide challerge.

Profitability Under Pressure: Despite the lkely downward shift in interest rotes (n 2012, funding costs for NBFCs may
increase in the year, which, together with higher credit costs, will reduce profitability, Fitch expects the weighted average
return on assets [ROA) of the alne NBFCs to range from 1.5% to 2% 0n 2012 (HL1FY12: 2 6% FY1L1: 2.9%), from shrinking net
intorest margins [Niks), low loan growth and high crodit costs.



HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
"HUMANCAPITAL IS ESSENTIALTO STRATESY EXECUTHIN AND T MUST BE PART-OF THE C-SUITE AGENDA®

Dynamic change, as well as imnevatkon, demands robust human capital that & fully engaped and agile, ageressvely
developed and skiifully deployed. One of the "Key” reasons for the exponantial growth of 5. E Investments Limited =
undoubtedly its "People”, Human capital & primed to bacome a mare dominant variabie and a key driver of productivity
and profite. it is by far the most abundant. fiezxible and readily feveraped resource organizations have. A well-considered,
wel-gxecuted human capital development initiative yields a virtually imitless resource essential in a knowledge-based
econaomy. Effective human capltal utilization-matching the right people to the right tasks - has the potential to enhance
cliant and customer interacthons, od weell zs foster intesnal relationahlps necessary o pursoe new opportunities.
Specifically, it enabdes a shift from an individualfocused culture to behaviors focused on codlaboration and generative
thinking. Focusing on Human capital development enables arganizations to think more broadly, plan more wisely and be
moreinnovative, SEIL s continuously fnarsing on trpping maximum talent aptimization,

APPRECLATION

Your directors express thelr warnm appreciation to all the employess for their dilipence and contribution. Your Directors also
wizsh o record their appreciation for the support and co-operation received fram Bankers, agents  and all other
stzkaholders.

sdf- sdf
Date . 21stAugust, 20032 {Purushottam Agrawal] (Sunil Agarwal)
Place : MewDalhi Chairman Panaging Director
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REPORT

Corporaie Governance is the set of policios, processes and practices governing the
affairs of @ company in pursuit of its business goals. Corporate Governance is
based on the principles of integrity, fairness, equity, transparency, acooumtability
and commitment to values. Good governance practices stem from the culture and
mindset of the organization. As stakeholders across the globe evince keen interest
in the practices and performance of companies, Corporate Governance:has
emerged on the centre siage.

Over the years, EOvernance roCesses and systems have been strengthened and
tmstitutionalized at 5. E. Investments Limitad, Effective implementation of these
policies undespins the commiiment of the Company to uphold highest principles
of Corpordte Governance consistent with the Company's gonl to enhance
shareholders' value.

Kpoping in view the Company's size, complexity, global operations and corporate
traditicns, the Company's Governance framewark is based an te Following main
primciples:

B Constitution of Bosrd of Directars, thelr cormpasition, size, varled axpertise
and commitment (o discharge their responsibilities and dyties.

®  Ensuring timely flow of information to the Board and its Committees to enable
them discharge their functons effectively,

B Asound system of rsk menagement and internal control

® Independent verification and safeguarding integrity ol the Company's
financlal reporting.

®  Timely and balanced disclosure of all material information mﬁum]ng the
Company to ali stakeholders.

® Transparency and accountability,

®  Fair and eguitable treatment of all stakeholders including employess,
custormers, shareholders and investors.
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B Compliance withall the rules and regulations.

The Company recognizes that good Corporate Governance |3 & continuing exercise and is committed to follow the best
practices intho overall interest of the stakeholdors,

In accordance with dause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India and the best practices followed
internationally on corporate governance, the details of governance systems and processes are as under;

Company's philosophy on Code of Covernance

Corporate Gowernsnce at 5. E. |nvestments Limited cares for the overall well-being and wetfare of adl the constituents of the
system and takes into account the stakeholders' interest at every business decision.

The Company is commitied to pursue growth by adhering to the hipghest National and International standards of Corporate
Governance. The Company's philosophy on corporate Gowernance is based on following orinciples.

Lay solid foundation for management

Structure tho Board to add valur

Promaote ethical and responsible decision- making
Safeguard Integrity In financial repasting

Wake timely and balanced disclosures
fRecognireand manage business risks

Respect the rightsof the shareholders

Encourage enhanced performance

Remunerate fairly and responsibly

Recognize the legitimate interect of the stakehoiders
Legpml and Stetutory comgliances b s tree sgirit.

The Board af company has adopled 'Code of Conduwct far probibition of Insides Trading' based an the principles of good
corporals governance and best management practices being followed globally besides complying with the needs of the law
of land.

Corporate Governance philosophy is put Into process in SEIL, through the following theee Livers namisly:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Covernance Covernance Covernance

by by Board of by Committees
Sharsholders Directors af Board of Directors

FIRST LAYER: GOVERNANCE BY SHAREHOLDERS

Annual Ceneml Mesting

Annual General Meeting for the year 20011-12 is scheduled on 27th September, 2003, at 10,00 A M, The meating will ba
conducted at Auditorium ISKECON Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Magar, Bfain Road, East of Kallash, New Delhi-1100B5.

Far those ol you, who cannat make it te the mesting, pléase rermember thal you can sppednt & prosy 1o répresent you s a
maeting. For this you nesd to Till in a proxy form enclosed with the notice for the meeting and se&nd it to us. The fast date far

recept of proxy forms by usis 25,09,2002 before 10.004,M,

L
i



Arinunl General Mastings af laut three years

Viewtr AL Daie Time Venue Special Resolution possed

200805 1Tth AGRM  July 4, 2005  1000am. Conferonce Hall No. 2 Three
lind Floor, Y\WCA of Delhi
Near Guredwara Bangha Sahib
Achoka Road, New Delhi-110001

2009-10  18th AGR  Sept: 13, 2010 10.30am.  Auditoriem SEC0N Comples Four
Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Magar
ain fload, East of Kallash
New Defhi-110065%

J010-11  19th AGM  Aug. 29, 2011 10:00 am,  Auditoriem BEC0N Complex Cine
Hare Krishra Hill, Sant Nagar
MWain Road, East of Kallash
New Delfhi-110065

Postal Ballot

No Postal Ballot was conducted during the year 2011-12

Extracrdinary CGeneral Meeting

One Court convensd meetng of the Members, Craditors & Fised Deposie Holders of the Company was conducted during

theyear2011-12 on9th aprll, 2001

iancial Calendar for the year 201 2-13

B Financial reporting for the guarter ending lune 30, 2002 s By Mid Aug, 2013
#  Flnancial reporting for the half year ending Seprember 30,2012 : By MidNew., 2012
& Financial reporting for the guarter ending December 31, 2012 ;  ByMidreb,, 2013
#  Financial reporting for the year ending March 31, 2013 o ByEndMay, 2013

Book Closure Perlod

21st September, 2012 ta 27th Septormber, 2012 {Both days inclusive)

Dividend

Dividend Type Hecommended Dividend rate per share fecord dote
at Boord Meeting

Final Dividend for 2001-12 23.05.2012 Ae. 1/- 21.09.2012

Stock Exchanges where Equity shares of the Company are listed

Mational Stock Exchange of Indiz Umited, [NSE)
Exchange Plaze, Bandra Kurta Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400053

Bambiry Stock Exchange Limived, (BSE],
P 1 Towers 25th Floor, Dalil Street, Mumbsl-400001
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stock Exchanges where Ulobhal Depository Receipts (LDRs)

of Company are listed

Luxembourg Stock Exchange
SOCIETE DE LA BOURSE DE LUXEMBOLURG
11, ov do la Porte-Neuve, L-2237, Lusembourg

LISETINgG rgegs

Annwal Listing fee for the year 2012-13 hae been paid to the Stock Exchanges where the eguity shires of the Company are
listed in the month of Apeil, 2012 i.8, within the stipulated time,

Fs - ’
StDCK Locs

Serip Symbol —Bombay Stock Excleange Lid. and National Stock Exchange of india Ltd, —'SEINV!
Scrip Code = Bombay Stock Exchanpge Lid, = “532900°

I5IN fior Fquity Shares—INE 420001042

ISEN for Preference Shares - INEAZ(OC0401.2

GORS Listed on Luxembourg Stock Exchange

ISIN code - USTE413C1009

Serip Symbol (Blaomberg) - SEIN:IN

Stock Marker Data

Manthly high and low prices of eguity shares of 5, E. Investments Limited at the Bambay Stock Exchange Limived (BSE) and
Mationad Stock Exchange of india Limited (NSE] during the wear under review in comparison ta BSE (Sensex] and NSE [Mifty]
are given hereunder;

MONTH PriceinBSE Pricein NSE
High(Rs.]  Low {Rs.) High [Rs.]  Low (Rs.)
April, 2011 2145 16,15 21.50 17.00
May, 2011 1160 12,50 1750 12,55
June, 2011 2035 963 2035 9,70
July, 2011 1255 1227 17.40 1240
August, 2011 14,85 T 1430 715
September, 2011 11.94 713 12.00 135
Octoher, 2011 ** 118.00 945 118,50 89.70
November, 2011 170.00 1136 165.00 112.50
Decamber, 2011 205,00 152.00 204,00 153.25
lanuary, 2012 24375 000 244,00 190,45
February, 2012 251 00 205,05 260,05 222.00
March, 1017 378,00 0700 326,00 243.00

Semves: wedslies of the redpootive sioek evehimpes
Wede: High ard bow' met in ruaees per draded shone

** Consnildotian of Suily Shores of the Cormpany from fem Fquity Shores of Re. 15 eoch inbo One Eguity Shore of R 1% eoch on 5. 002011,

it
it



i Share Transter Agen

M5 Alankit Assignments Limited, Mow Delhi has bean appointed as the Registrar and Share Transfer Apent of the Company
for handling the share transfer work both in physical and electronic form. All correspandence relating to share trensfer,
transmissian, dematerialization, rematerizlisation ete can be made st the following address:

ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED

Mankit House, 26731,

Thandewilan Extonsion

New Delhd-110055, Tel.. D11 42581955
Contacl Person — Mr, Ram Avlar F'ﬂ-l'ldt"p'
Email: mmapi@alankit.com

Therve: 10200 a.m. o 1.00 pamn.

and 200 pom, to4.00 p.m, [Monday to Friday)

ire Transfer Systan

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are processed and completed by our Begistrar and Share Transfer Agents within a
period of 15 days from the date of receipt provided all the documentsare in grder, In case of shares in ebectronic form, the
transfers are processed by NSDL/CDSL through respective Depository Participants. Shares under objection are returmed
withintwo weeks

Sharcholders can trade in the Company's share-only in electronic form, The process for getting the shares
dematerialised is as follows:

Sharcholder submits the shares certificate along with Demateriallsation request Form (DRF) to Depository Particlpant
bR

DPF procesyis thie DRF and generates a unigue Dematerfaldation Request Number,

3P forwards DRF and share certificates to Aegistrar and Share Transfer Agents (ATA).

ATA after processing the DRF confirms orrejects the request to Depositaries,

Ifcanfirmed by the RTA, depositories ghe credit to shareholder (s his acoount maintained with DR

This process takes approcimately 10-15 days from the date of receipt of DRE

A5 wading in shares of the Company can be done only in electronic form, il is advisable that the shareholdars who have
sharesin physical form get their shares dematerialised

B GDR -41.49%
[ | Pmrruilﬁ"-_ﬂ,?'_'iﬂ
Wil R - 18.30%

M Public - 14,87%




sharenolding Pattern as on March 21, 2012

CATEGORY

NUMBER OF
SHARES HELD  SHAREHOLDING

PERCENTAGE OF

{A) Shareholkding of Promoter and Prometer Group

"1, Indian
&} Indrviduals, Hindu Undivided Family 7.32E, 640 18.07
ib) Bodies Corporate 29 10 BEL 7.18
Sub Total{Ap L) 1,02 39521 2525
. Foraign
Sub Tatal{Al2) - ==
Tatal Sharehelding of Fromater and Promoter Group
[A)= [AH1{AH2T  1,02,39 511 25:35
(8] Public sharehaolding
1 Imstitutions
{a} Formign Institutional Investors 7446011 18.36
{b] bniurance Companies 1,50,000 0.37
My Dithisrs (Speciy)
(] Forelpn Institutional Irvestars - DA - —_
Sulr-Total [BH1) 75,596,011 1873
2. Non-institutions
(o} Body Corparates 50,60,35F 17.48
ib) individuatc
I Individual sharshodders holding namisal share capital ug lo R 1 lakh £12514 138
I, Indrvidual shareholders hodding noming! shese capstal
in excess of Rs. 1 lakh, FR VR TT &7
(c) any Other
I, Muen-Resident Individuals/Foreign ndividuaks 12,191 0.03
I, Ciearing Membars A5 DEE 010
Sulb-Total [BH2] 58,54 468 1453
Total Public Sharehodding [B= (810104 B2} 1,34.50,475 3.6
TOWAL (A|+1B) 237,230,000 58.51
(] Shares held by Custodians and against which Depaaitory
Aecelpts have been ssuid 1,68 30,000 41,49
GRAMD TOTAL (A)BF4ET  #,05,60,000 100.50
Shareholding Pattern by Size
The distnbution of shareholding as on 31° March, 2012 = given below,
Shares holding of Share holders Amount
nominal value of
Hs. As. Humber % of toml lIn s s to total
1 - SOMMD 1409 43.117 1894780 La57?
5001 - 10000 B4 1.294 631120 0.156
10001 - 2000 48 1311 791320 0.195
20001 - jooog 13 0328 304430 0.7
30001 - AD000 i7 .64 G4T7200 0.154
40001 - 50000 B 064 278080 0.0649
50001 u 100000 15 0.:83 1715400 0.423
100001 = Above G0 1,638 395337070 98.454
TOTAL 3661 10000 A0S600000 100,00

ETNESTRERTH LIMITED
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Name of shareholder Mo, of shares held % of shareholding
Cravos International Fund 27,29,443 6,73
Elara india Oppartunities Fund Limited 17,456,704 1,31
Kuwera Capltal Partners LLP AJC Kuvera Fund Limited 16,29, 760 4.02
Krishna Human Hesource Management Pyt Ltd 13,86, 000 141
Radna Chemicals Pwt Lid &,40.000 158
HSBC Bank [Mauritius) Lod Afc Plutus Terms india Fund 13,37,607 3349
Total 94,689,520 335

oo, 3 .
5= = - 3 = 11 I -
£ ALK g = ) L } -1

The equity shares af the Company can be held and troded in Electranic Form. 8 an March 31, 2012, 99.E85% of the total

equity shures have bisen demater|alimed

Phvysical

N5DL
55.31%

Outstanding numbers of 24150000 Global Depositary Receipts (the "GONL") representing 16830000 Equity Shores
[41.49%| of the total paid-up share capital a3 on 31.03.2012, Since the underlying equity shares represented by GORs have
been allotted in full, the outstanding have no impact o the equity of the Company

| 3t i

thareholders holding shares in physicel form and desinous of making nomination in respect of their sharehodding in the

Company are reguested (o submit their reguest to Company in Form 28,

{a} irvestor Correspondence: Forzny query relating to the shares of the Company,

For Shares held in Physical Form:

ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED
AlankitHouse, 2E/21, thandewalan Extension
Mew Delhi- 110055, Tel. 011 42541955
Contact Person=Mr. Ram Avtar Pendey
Ermail: ramapialenkitcom

Time: 10.00 a,m, to 1.00 p.m. and 200 p.m, to4.00 p.m. {Monday to Friday)



Far Shares kel |/ Derrat Farm
Tothe Investors' Depository participant(s)and [ or Alankit Assignments Limited at the above address

1) Far grievance redressal and amy query on Annudl Ropaort
Secretarial Department
5. E. Investments Limited
5-547, Iind Floor, Main Road,
Shakargeur, Delh-110053
Phone No, 91 011 435153833
Fax Mo 91 011 43518816

e-mail ID; cs@sellin
Website: www.sellin

Means of Communication

*  The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the quarterly, half yearty and yearly financial
results as per the performa prescribed by Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement.

#  |he approved flnancial results are forthwith sent to the Stock Exchanges and are published in the leading National
English Mowspapits namely “Economic Times'. In addition; the same are published in Local langurge Newspapar
namely ‘fansatta’ with inforty-eight hours of approval thereof. The same are not sent to the shareholders separately,

#  The Company's financial results and official news releases are displayed on the Compamy's website wisw seilin,

= Noformal presentations were made to the institutional investors and analyst during the year under review,

»  Mansgement Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Boport, which is poated to the shareholders of the
Company.

SECOND LAYER: GOVERNANCE BY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Cempositian and categary
The Board of Directors of the Company {“the Board™) consksts of 8 Directors, cut of which more than 50% are Non-executive
directors, The Chairman is Mon-Executive and the number of Indapendent Directors e, thowe wha hove no bugingsy

relationship with the Company is 50%. The Independent Directoss on the Board are experienced, competent and highly
reputed persons from their respective fields, None of directors on the Board Is member of mare than five Boord level

Commitizes.

Boarg’s denmition o independent director

Independent director shall mean Nop-esecutive drector of the Company who:

a) opart from recelving director’s remuneration, does not have any material pecunlary relationships or transactions with
the Company, it promoters, its senior management or ity holding Company, s subsidiaries and associatoed

EOMpEnies,

bl s not related to Promoters, Chalrman, Managing director, Whobe time director, Secretary, CEQ or CFO and of any
person in the management at one level below the board,

¢]  hasrot baen an executive af the company in the immediptely preceding three financinl years.
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f
Bl

I ot a partner or any executhe of the statutory sudit fiem ar the inkermal audit firm that |5 assoclated with the
Company, and has not besn & partner or an executive of such firm for the last three yean This will alzo apply to legal
firrmis | and consulting firm(s) that heve & materlal ssoclation with the entity,

I= not & supplier, service proveder o customer of the Company. This should Include lessar-|lessee type relationships
alsa; and

ks not a substantial shareholder of the Company, |, owning twe percent or mare af the black of vating shares,

= not lessthan 21 yearsof age.

The Board of the Company has also decided that maieriality of relationship with directors shail be ascertained on the
folkowing basis:

The concaptof materndiny = relevant from the recipsent’s point of wiew and aswellas from that of Company,

Based on the abowve test of independence, Mr. Suresh Chand Sharma, D, Arun Gopal Agarwal, M Bri] Lal Goel and M-
Oharam Wir Gupta are categonoed as independent directoss. Mr Bri| Lal Goe! and Mr. Dharam Vir Gupta wers
appointed as independent Directors on the Board of Directors of the Compamy on 16”7 May, 2003 B 24" July, 2012

respactively.

Other detalls relating to the Bosrd ason 31.03.2012 are as follows:

Mame Desigration Calegnry Shorsholding Mo, of Mo, of Baarnd Mo, af Baand
In Compansy drectorfim Committees Lommattess
(Mo i el in all memaershipy | Chatrmanships
Sharea) ubiic held inall hekd inall
comparnies bk ptle
campaniesi@ | ctimpaningnd@

M. Puriabittam Agrawal | Chasmisn Hewt-Eciitlion 3 540,000 1 -] L
R fradepandint

Fir, Sanil Agaraal Managing Dirictal | Emcuthe RN, 0000 | : | HiL
Moy irelepepaint,

Mr Sachin Agarwal Whizla Tema Dirsctar | Camcut vw L0672 400 1 2 4
‘Hesyirdpersdent

foir. Hansn Lngn Ecuthve Director | Emcuthe i fo HilL HiL

M Syresh Chard S5ammm | Director Ny Bt e &80 000 1 2 1

D Syamiel Geg* Oirsctnr Ry Exeruthve NiL M L[S NIL
Inidependeii

Bt Agam Ganpl Agarvenl Direttnr ey Eercutive HIL 2 5 HiL
InifepencsT

I Wi bwiars Miso Deslirmadeh® | Oireckir Mo Esscutive Hil LU Hil. HiL
Indepencen

LN
Ch

mariuiding 5 £ imsmsiman Lnded snd estuiling shonaw deceship, Dsoosbips s pissa and hergs companis and Dompans unck W 25 ol te
Companimi A, 1958

S i) Codrirtn FLi Fiai 154 fulor il if il iss Al Cosrirn Ba, Re Lo il ir-Cossri fling, Shtefi ide N @lioy” O imb his Ciisgiillee o [P0 Cinisilles
i Vi Waaid Dhamahy prnoich s D it Lk Gl d i il il Lie Lok Mg, 2052 B 2410 |y, 300 F reafisctienly.

Mane of the Directors on the Board s a member of mone ther ten Committees and Chairman of mone than five Commitiees
across all companies inwhich théy are Birectors.

ENESTMERTS LINTED: | 200 RN R




Rireciors’ Profile
Brief resume of all the Directors and nature of thefrexspertise |0 specitic functional areas a5 provided below |
ah, Purushottam Agrawal (D1 W OOO07483

Shri Purushottam Agrawal, aged b8 years, & post graduate in commerce and law graduate is 3 Chartered Accountant
holding fellow membership of the Institute of chartered Accountants of India. He has more thanTour decades of experience
in corporaie adwisary, iInceme tax practice, propect consultancy and relsted sreas. He has been a member of the Regional
Direct Taxes Advisory Committae set up the Central Board of Direct Takes,

Sh. Sunil Agarwal [DIN 00006991)

Shri Sunll Agarwal, aged 41 years, 3 the Managing Director of the Company. He 14 hachelor of commerce from St John's
College Agra, He 5 responsible for the business and brand building of the Cormpany, He has been Pro-Yice Chairman aof Delhi
Pubiic School, Agraand Raj Nagar, Ghariabad promoted by the reputed Dedhi Public Schoof Society of Dethi,

S0 :._:|_|||I: Anrwa |::'|Lj -I_I!_I_:l"ll.'._.II

Shrl Sachim Agarwal, aged 37 years, holds 3 gradaate degres in commerce with honowrs, He leoks after the retail aperations
of the Company, His key responsibilices Include providing leagership in establishing, planning, prianty setting and
communicating srategic direction of Initiatives and brand development with customer Base for snnusl and on going
business plan,

M. Siireth Chand Shacma (DN 01 6D RS

Shr Suresh Chand Sharma, aged 51 years, = & post graduste m commerce and bachelor of law graduate. He has been
practicing as tax advocate and has more than two decades of experience in taxation.

Or. Arun Gopal Agarwol (BN 003 73421)

. Arun Gopal Agarwal, aged bb years; holds a doctorate degree m commierce. He is a Company Secretary holding fellow
membarship of the institute of Company Secretares of Indla and a Cost Accountant holding fellow membership of the
Imstitute of Cost Accountant of India. He |s an independent accounting consuliant based at New Delhl and speclalizes in
commercial arbitrations, management accounting, financial management including budgetary controls, cost accounting
and internal sudit, He |5 afso a fellow mamber of the Management Assocktion and Arbitrstian Councl of india,

i, Harsn St b (RN QO03950 1

Shri Harish Singh, aged 45 years, an MBA in marketing and post graduate in commerce, is a Chartered Accountant holding
fetlow membership of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz, He has been in practice with about two decades of
post qualification experience. He has developed an expertise in the field of Audit, Taxation and Corporate Advisory
Lervices,

alh. Bri) L=l Loel (RN U280

Shrl Orlf Lal Goel, Aged 67 years, is & Graduate in Mechanlcal Engineering from Institute of Englnesrs, AMIE & Law Graduate.
He possess rich experience in the field of Engineenng as he worked in Ordinance Factory and possess rich knowledpe in
Manufacturing of Tools, Gauges, Jgs, Flautres & Tempiaters. Later on in his carmer in 1980's he joined Central Excise of
Custom Servicosas Superintendent, promated to RS 19591 and he retired &5 Additional Comminsioner from Delhi Appeltte
Tribunal ln 2006,

Sh. Oheram Vir Gugta (01N 1639124)

Shel Dharsm Vir Gupta, aged 70 vears |5 3 post groduate 0 Enginesring, MBA., LLE, having sround 41 years af enriched
experience in various Government Assignmants [ PSUs with senior kevel positions. He bas been Chairman of Alrports
Suthority of India in Becember 2001, Jodnt Managing Director in Induen Ports Assoclation, BMinistry of Shipping from june
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2002 to June 2004, Director of Maharashtra Alrport Develogment Comparry Ltd.| A Gevt, of Maharashira Organisation), He
isa practicing Adwocate in Supreme Court of india.

BOARD PROCEDURE

The Board meets at least once in a guartar to review the guarterly performance and the financal results, The Board
fdeetings are generally scheduled inadvance and the notlice of each Board Meeting is given in writing to each Direcior. All
theitems on the apenda are accompanied by notes giving comprehensive information on the related subject and in certain
matters such as financial fbusiness plans, finandairesults, detailed presentations are made.

The Information as specified in Annesure (I} {A] to the Clause 49 of the Listing Agresment = regularly made available to the
Board.

To gnable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the members of the Board are briefed of every Board
Meeting., on the overall performance of the Company, with presentations by Business Heads, Senior management s
Irvelted o attend the Board Mesting so as bo provide sdditianal insuts te the tems belng discussed by the Board,

The Board's role, functions, responsibility and sccountability are clearly defined. In addition to matterns statutory requirlng
Board's approval, all major decisions invelving pslicy fermulation, stategy and business plans, annual oporating and
capitil expendituse budgets, new investrment, detalls of [oint ventures, sale of business unitfdivision, compliance with
statutoryregulatary requirements, major accounting prowisions and write-offs are considered by the Board,

|"!,|||-. |.|| &6l Lhre Hal g 1L e TEEL afl e ..'..l A1}
Durlr the year ended March 31st, 2012, 39 [Thirty Nine) Boprd Meetings were hedd on |

J6.04,2011, 30.04.2011, 02.05.2011, 16.05.2011, 08.06,2011, 25.06.2011, 26.06.2011, 25.00.2011, 27.07.2011,
30.07.2011; 25.08,2011, 29.08.2011, 02.08.2011. 05.09.2011, 12.09.2011, 22.09.2011, 23.09.2011, 24.09.2011,
11.10.2011, 1%.10.2011, 18.10.2011, 25.10.2011, 07113011, 10.11.2011, 17.11.2011, 19.11.3011, 25.11.2011,
02.12.3011, 05122011, 13.01.2012, 16.01.2012, 31.00.2012; 02.02.2013,; 13.02.2012, 17.02.3014, 18.02.3013%,
27023012, 39.02.2012, 13.03 2012,

The last Annual General Meeting of the Company was hold on 295h August, 2011, The detail of attendance of each director
of the Company in Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting held dunng the financial year 2011-12 is given below;

Attendance of meetings during 2011-12
Name of Director Board Meeting |
heldduringtheyoar Meetingattended Last AGM
M. Purushottam dgrmwal k] I ] Yies
M Sunil Agarwal | b s
Mt Sachin Agarwal | 38 Yes
M. Harish Singh 39 EL ] No
M. Suresh Chand Sharma k| L] fes
Dr. Shyam Lal Garg® 39 11 Ho
Or, &run Gopal Agarwal 39 31 s
Ir, Yashwant Rao Deshmukh® a8 T Mo

M Yashwant Rag Deshrmukh & Dr Shyam Lal Garg resgnad from the Boand of Direciors on lﬁ"lh‘j 2012 & 24" July, 2012 mespocively,
Agenda and Minutes

All the departrments a the Company communicate to the Company Secrétany well in advance with regerd to matters
requlring approval of the Board/Committees of the Board to enabla him to include the same In the agends for the
Board/Cammittes mesting(s), Agends papers are generally clreulated to the Board meambers well In advance bafare the
meeting of the Board,

The Company Secretary whibe prepaning the agenda and minutes of the Board/Commities meeting s required to ensure
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adherence s the applicable provisdions of the law including the Companies Act, 1956, The applicable Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of india {IC51) are also being complied by the Company. The dralt minuies of
the procesding of each meeting duly initialled by the Chairman of the meeting are cireulated to the members for thelr
comments and thereafer, confirmed by the Bosrd/Committes In its next meeting, The Board also takes note of the
minutes of the Committee meetings duly approved by their respective Chgirman.

Al material information is incorporated inthe Agendz papers for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the
meeting. The information regularly supplied tothe Board inter-alia includes the following:

Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates thereon,

Capiral budgats and updates, if any,

Ouarterty results for the Company and its operating divisions or business segments.

Kinutas of mestings of Audit Committes and other committees of the Board & Minutes of Subsidiary Company,
Legal compliance report and certificates.

Information onrecruitmant, resigration and remuneration of senior officers,

Sherw cause, demand, prosecution natices and penalty notices lssusd against the Company aving material impact.
Fatal or serious accidents, dangerows oocurrendces, any other problems, Ifemy,

Amymatarial defauktin financial objigations to and by the Company, or substantiz non-recoverios against sala, if amy.

Ay Issue, which imvalyes possible public or product llabliity daims of substantial nature, Including any [udgement or
order which, misy have pasaod structures on the conduct of the Company of taken &0 adverse view megarding another
enterprise that can have negative implication on the Company, if any,

Detalls of any joinl venture o collaboration agreement, If any.
m  Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill, brand equity, or intelkectual property, ifany.

Any significent development in Human resources/Industrial Relations front like signing of woge agreement,
implementation of woluntary Retirement Scheme ste, il any.

Sale ol materdal, nature of imestment, subsidianes, assets, which is notin narmal course of Buskaess, il any

Cuarterly details of foredgn exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to limit the risks of adverse
exchange rate movenent, if materal,

®  MNon-cornpliance of sy regulatary, satetony natere or Heting reguirernants and shareholders seevice such o delay in
sharetransier, etc

Compllance Certificate by the Statutory Auditor

Thie Statutory Auditor Mfs R. Lal & Company, Chartered Accountants have certified that the Company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance &1 stipulated in Clavse 49 of the Listing Agresment with the Stock Exchange and
the same b5 annexsd bathe Directors' Beport and Management Discussion and Anabysis,

The Certificate from the Statutory Auditor will be sent to the Listed Stock Exchange alongwith the Annual Report of the
Compimy,

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

Az stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Chartered Accountant/Practicing Company Secretary carmies owt the
Rpconcillation of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited
{NS0L} and Central Depository Services [india) Limited (COSL) and the total izswed and listed capital, This audit is carned out
every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges. The sudit confirms that the total Listed and
Paid-up capital is m agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in demateriadized form (held with NSDL
and COS5L) and total number of shares in piwysical form.
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Dbservance of the Secretarial StEndards issued by the Institute of
Company Secrataries of India

The Institute of Company Secretaries of lndia (IC51) has Boweed Secretarial Standards on impartant aspects ke Board
heetings, General meetings, Maintenance of Registers and Records, Minutes of meetings and transmission of Shares,
et thaugh these standards are recommendatory in nature, the company adheres 1o the standards voluntarily.

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

A detalied review of the progress and the future outlook of the Compary and its business, as stipulated under Clauze
48 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, s presented In a separate section forming part of the Annual
Report.

Compliance Officer

fdr. Vishal Sharma, Company Secretary = the Compliance Officer for complying with the requirements of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and reguirements of SEBIH Prohibetion of Insider Trading) Regulation, 1992,

Corporate Covernance Manual

The Board of Directors of the Company approved and adopted a comprehensive Corporate Governance Manual
setting out the procedures for effective functioning of the Board and |ts Committees, It also incorporates the Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior Managament, Code of Ethics for Employvess and Policy on
Prahibition of Insider Trading, These palicies are regularly monitored and reviewed,

Legal Compliance Reporting

Ag required under Clause £9 of the Usting agresment, the Board periodically reviews compliancss of various lpws
appliicable to the Company,

Disclosure

m  There are no materlalty signllicant related party trancactions made by the Company with ts Promotars, Directoss
or management, their subsidlaries or relatives, etc. that may have potentlal conflict with the Interost of the
Cormpany at large. The transactions with related parties as per reguiremants of Accounting Standard [AS-18) -
"Related Party Disclosures’ are disclosed in Mote Na, 30 of the Accounts in the Annual Report,

B in the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has fullowed the Accounting Standards referred in
Section 211(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 1956, The significant accounting policles which are consistently applied
areset out in Annensre to Notes wo the Accounts.

B Business risk evalustion and management & an ongoing process within the Company, During the year under
review, a detalied exercise on "Risk Assessment and Managament' was cartied cut covering the entire gamut of
business operation and the Board was informed of tha sime,

N The Company has complied with all reguirements of the Listing Agresments antered into with the Stock Exchangss
as well asthe regulations and puidelines of SERL Conseguently, there were no instructions orpenalties imposed by
efther SEBE or the Sock Exchanges or any statutory autharity for pon-compliance of any matter related to the
capltal rarket since the Company be Hsted,

B adoption of non-mandatary requirements of Cause 49 of the Listing Agreamant is being raviewead by the Board
from time to tima,

Corporate Ethics

Az a reasonable corporate citizen, the Company conschously lollows corporate ethics in both business and corporate
interactions, The Company has framed various codes and policies, which act a3 guiding principles for carrying business
I ethical wisy, Scime of owr poliches are:
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B Code of conduct for prevention of Insider Trading;
m  Fair Practice Code;
N Whistle Blower Policy

Compliance status with mandatory and nan-mandatory requirerments of
clause 49 of listing agresment

MMandatory reul et

Ihe Company has complied with all the mandatory requirement of clawse 4% of Listing Agreements enterad nto with Stock
Exchange,

Mesm=tnandatory regul rements

Compliance status with nan-mandatory requirements is glven below:

a)] Chairman of the Company is entitled to seek any advice and consultancy in relation to the performance of his duties
and s also entithed toclalm reimbursement of the expenses incurred In this regard and other office faciiities.

b} The Company has constituted a Remuneration Committee. Relevant details of the Remuneration Committee are
provided inseparate sectian in this report.

o) Presently, Quarterty/halfyearly financizl performance is not being sent to 2ach household to sharehodders.

dj The Company believes and maintains its Accounts in transparont mannet and alms at recolving unqualified report
from the Auditars on the financial statement of the Company.

2] Asregards training of Board members, the Directors on the Board are experienced professionals having wide range of
gxpertise in diverse fields, They keep themselves abreast with the latest devetopments in the field of Management.
Technology and Business Environment through various symposiums, seminars, etg,

Ty TheCompany has adopted “Whistle Blower Pollcy”. No personnel have been dended access Lo the Audit Commities.
Whistle Blowear Policy

We have established o mechanism for employvees to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actwil or suspected fraud,
or vialation of our code of conduct ar ethics policy. It provides for adeguats safeguards agalnst victimization of employees
whaavail ol the mechanlsm, and also allows direct acceds to the Chalrperson of the Audit Cammittee in exceptional cases
W further affirm that no employee has been denied acoess to the Avdit Committea.

THIRD LAYER: GOVERNANCE BY COMMITTEES OF BOARD GF
DIRECTORS

Our Board has constltuted committees 1o focus on specilic sreas and make Informed decisians within the authority
dolegated to pach af the Committoes. Each Committee of Board of Directors is guided by it Charter, which defings its
scope, powers and composition of the Commities, Al decsions and recommendatians af the Committes are placed before
thue Baard sither for information or spproval.

Wa have four {4} Committees of Board as on March 31, 2012
Audit Committen

Remuneration Commitiee

Shareholders' finvestor Grievance Committes

Assit Liability Commitiee |ALCD)

oW b

L. Audit

The primary responsibilities inter-aliz include;
[, Owersight of the Company s financial reporting process
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il Auditing and accounting matters, ncluding recommending the appaintment of our independent awd tors to the
shareholders

i, Complancewithiegal and statutory reguirements.

i, Integrity of Company's financial statements, discussing with the independent auditors the scope of the annual
audits, end feesto be paid to the independent auditors.

v, Toreview Perffoemance of Company's Internal Audit function, Independent Auditors and accounting practices.
vi,  Rewiew ofrelated party transactions, functioning of Whistle Biower Mechanism,
wii. Reviewimg, with the management, the guarterly fingncial statements before submission tothe Board for approval,

vi, Carrying out such other function &= may be specifically refarred to the Committes by the Board of Girectoss and /
or other Committee|s) of Directors ofthi company.

The Audit Committes moet 5 times during tho year ended wunder consideration 09052011, 19.07.2011, 10.10.2011,
20012012, 31.03 2012, The constitution of Audit Committee and attendance of esach memberis as given below:

Hirmuini;nhlr ‘m I Hu.ﬁ n‘,.,. . .d .
Sh. Suresh Chand Sharma Chairman Mon Exgrutive Directod 5
Sh. Purushottam Agrawal Member Non Executive Director &
Sh. Arun Gopal Agarwal hember Hon-Executive Directos 5

The Company Secretary act as Seoretary to the Committes.

Shiri Suresh Chand Sharma, Sh Arun Gopsl Agarws! & Shrl Purushottam Agrawal who acts 23 members of the Audit

Commines Mestings were present ot the 197 Annual General Mesting of the Company held on 287 August, 2011 to answer
the shareholfders’ queries.

£ Memunerairon Lomimilies

Tiermvs of Refarence

B Rewewing the overall compensation policy, service agreements and other employment conditions of Managing /
Whole-time Dinector{s),

B Rewewing the performance of the Managing f Whole-time Director and recommmending to the Board, tho guantum of
annual increments and annial eommission

LM bican

The Remuneration Committes met Five timeas during the year on 100052001, 22.08.2011, 05,10,2011, 09122011,
41.003.2012 during the year, The constitution of the Committes and attendance of each member is as given balow;

Name of Member Designation Categary ‘No. of Meeting attended
i Suresh Chand Sharma Chairman Mon Executive Director 5
Bir. Purushottam Agrawal Member Mon Executive Director 5
Oy, Stwam Lol Garg* Member MNon Expoutive Oirector 5

*[r, Shyisrn Lai Garg resigned Trom the Board of Directors & Remuneration Committes on 24" luly, 2017,
The Company Secretary acts as secretary 1o the Commitiee.

The function of the Remuneration Commities includes recommendation of appointment and remuneration of Managerial
Personnel to the Board,

Remuneration Policy

Payment of remuneration to the Managing Director/Whale-time Director|4] 5 governed by resalution pesied by the Board
of Directors and shareholders of the Company, which covers the terms of such appointmeant and remuneration, reasd with
the serviee rules al the company, Payment of remuneration ta Managing Directar and Whale-time Directas(s) |5 governed
by the respeclive agresments execuled betwieen Lhem and the Company, Remuneration pald to Managing Director and
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Whole-time Director(s] |5 rcommended by the Remuneration Committes, approved by the Board and |5 with in the limits
st by the shisreholders at the General Meotings,

The remuneration policy i dirccted towards rewarding performance, besed on review of achkeverments, It is aimed at
attracting and retaining high caliber takent.

There are no separate provisions for payment of sitting fees under the resoluticns governing the appointment of Chairman
and Managing Director and Whole-time Director(s).

1. Sharehdlders’/ Investors” Ghevance Eammiitoe

The Sharehalders' imestors” Grievance Commities, inter-alie, oversess and reviews all matters connected with the
investor serwices in connection with applicatiens receved and shares allotted In the Inftial Public Offer, status of refund
account, copversion of partly pald shares into fully paid shares, rematerialization and dematerialzation of shares and
transfer of shares of the Company. The Commitiee oversees performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the
Company and recommaends measures for overall improvemant in the auality of investor services. The Board has delegated
the powerof approving transfer of securities to the officers of the Comapny,

Five Committess meatings were hald during the year on 11052001, 21.07.2011, 14.10.2011,24,01.7012, 19.03.2012. The
canstitution of the Committee and attendance of each memberisas given below:

Mame of Member Designation Category Mo, of Meeting attended
M, Purushottam berewal Chairman Mon Exscutive Drector 5
e, Suresh Chand Sharma hember Man Executive Director 5
fie, Sunkl Agarwal hdernber ExEcutive Director 1
M. Yashwant Rao Deshimaikh® pMember Mon Executive Director 5

*Bir. Yastrwant Baa Deshemukh resigned from ihe Board af Beecroms & Sharehobdors! insestors Gresmnes Commetes on 146 Alay, 2013

ormplEontes Tromy nueestor

No. of complaints pending at the beglnning of the year - il

Mo of complaints received by correspondence during the yearended 31 03,3013 - o1
Ho.ef complaints recelved for Befund / Instrument correction during the year g il
Mo of complaints received from B_5.E during the year i ol
Ho. of compaints received from SEB| during the year H Nl
Mo, ot compkaints resolved / replied during the pear ; 02
No, of Investors complaints pending at the ending of the year 31.03.2012 : Nt

‘We confirm that No complaints remained unattended / pending for mare than 30 days.
Thiere wene no share translers pending for regkstration for more than 15 days as on the said date.

A, sxset Liability Committes (KLED

The Asset Liability Committes functions with the following objectives:

To perform the rofe of Risk Management In pursuance of the Risk Management puidelines issued pertodically by
FBlandthe Board.

To monitor the business of the Company periodically and also to suggest ways and means to improwve the working and
profitability of the Comparny fram thne to time.

Seeen Commities mestings were held during the year on 27.04.2011, 30,06,2011, 27.08.2011, 03.10,7011, 02.11,2011,
0002013, 30,02, 2012 The constiiution ol the Commiites and stiendance of each membeer ks as gleen below:

Mame of Mamber Designation Mo, of moetings attended
Sh. Harish Singh Chairman 7
Sh. Sanil Agaraal Member 7
Sh. k.5 Seth Member Fil

A
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DECLARATION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

We, Purushottam Agrawal, Chairman and Sunil Agarwal, Managing Director of 5, E, Invvestments Limited, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, cortity that:

L We have reviewssd the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss acopunt for the year ended March 31, 2012 and its notes to
accounts, as well gs the cash flow statemenis and the directors report;

1. Based on our knowledge and informallan, these statements do nol contain any materially untree statement or omit amy
materisl fact or contuin statements that might be misleading;

1. Hasedonourknewledpe and Information, thess statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs
and are ln compance with existing accounting standerds, applicsble |aws and regulations)

4, To the best of pur knowledge and belief, no transactions were entered into by the company during the year which is
fraudulent, INegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct;

5 We accept responsibiity lor establishing and maintaining intarnal contrals for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the sffactiveness of intermal controd systems of the company pertaining to financial reparting, Further we have
disclosad to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficencies in the design or operation of such internal controts, if any,
of which we are aware and the stops we have talen or proposed to be taken to rectity these disficiencies;

6. Wi hive indieated 1o the Company's Auditors and the Audit eammittes significant changss in Intermnl contiol o
finangial reparting durlng the year and signifleant changes in accounting palicles during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,

sd/f- sd/f-
Place : New Dielk Purushottam Agrawal Sunll Agarwal
Crate 1 21st August, 2012 Chairman Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta,
The Sharehokdorsof §, E nvestmants Limitad,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by 5. E. Investrments Limited for the year ended
March 31, 2012, asstipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemant of the ssid Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
and Mational Stock Exchangeof India Uimited.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance s the responsibifity of the management, Cur examination was limited
to the procedures and implementation therect, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance. It ks nesther an audit nor an expresseon of opinlon on the financial statements of the Compamy.

In our apinion and to the best of aur information and sccording tothie explanations given to us, we certify thatthe Compary has
complied with the conditionsof Corparate Governance as stipulated in the above mentloned clause of Listing Agresment

W further state that such compliance 18 neither an assurance as to the future visbility of the Company nor the efficiency or
effeztivensss with which the management had conducted the alfalisof the Company,

Place @ Mew Delhi For A, Lal & Compory
Date - 2ist Aupust, 2012 Charterad Accountants
Firm Reg. Ho. 0000760
sl
HRam Lal Agrawal
{Progrietar)
{Membership No. B17583]
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MANAGING DIRECTOR &
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

Wi have reviewed the financial staternents and cash fow siatement for the year 2011-13 and to the best of our knowledage
and helief:

1, Thessstatements do not contain gy materialbly untres statement of amil any rmaterial fact or contin statemant that rmight
e misleading;

2, These statements present a true & fair wiew of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with exsting accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulaticns,

3, Them are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company durning the year, which is
fraudulant, ilegal grinviclation tothe Company's Code of Condect.

4, Weaccept the responsibility to establishing and maintaining Isternal Contrals and that we hve svaluited the sffectiveness
of thie internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed 19 the auditors and the Audit Committes,
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
proposed bo take to rectify these doficiencies;

5. Wefurther certify that -
al There have been no significant changes in intermal control during the year,

bl Thore have been no significant changes in accounting palicles duting the year and that the same bas bean disclosed n
the notes to the financial staterments: and

£ There have been neinstances of shgnificant fraud of which we have become swire, Invalving management ar any
employes having a significant rale In the Company's inteérnal contral sestem.

self- sd-
Place ©  New Delhi Sunil Agareal Harish Singh
Date ¢ 218t August, 20032 Mlanaging Direcior Cuecutive Direckor

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT

The compamy has adopted “Code of Conduct for Directors and Senlor Management personnel”

In accordance with Clawse 4911 HD) of the Listing Agresment, we hereby certify that all the Directors and Senlor Manzagement
parsonnel of the Campany have affirmed with the Code of Conduct applicable to ofl the Directors and Senior Monagement, for
the year ended March 31, 2013,

sdf- sdj-
Place - Mow Delhi Sunil Agarwal Harish Singh
Date @ Z1stAcpust, 2013 Managing Director Exacutive Dlrector
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AUDITORS' REPORT

T,

The Members of
M/fs5 B INVESTMENTS LTD,,
DELHI

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s 5. E. Investrments Ltd. s at 31st March, 2012, and also the Profit and
Loss account and the Cash Flow statement far the year ended on that date annaxed thereto. These financial statements are
the responsibilitg of the Company's managament, Our resparnalbility B 1o expresd an oplnion on these inancisl stalements
nased onouraudit

We conducted aur audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those standards reguire
thiat we plan and perfarm the asdit 1o abtain reasonable assurance sboul whether the financial statements ane Tree of
material misstaterment. An audit includes examining, on & tost basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also mcludes essessing the accounting principles used and signdicant estimates made by
management, a5 well 25 evaluating the everall financial statement presentation, We balieve that our audit provides &
reasonable basis far aur aplnion,

Az required by the Companies {Auditors” Report) Order, 2003 and the Companies [Auditors' Repart) { Amandment) Order,

2004, {ssued by the Central Government in te2rms of Section 227[4A) of the Companles Act, 1956, we annex hereio &

statement on the matters specified in paragraph-4 of the said order.

Further to ourcomments inthe Annexure referred toabove, worepart that:

i W have obm@ined all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and beliet were
necassary for the purposes of our audit.

il In our apinion, proper books of account os requined by law hove been ket By the Campany so far as appears from
our examingtion of those books.

i}  The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

Wl Inour opinkan, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loes account dealt with by this repart comply with the Accounting
Standards referrad 1o in subsection |3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1556,

¥) On the basis of written representations received from the directors and aken on regard by the Board of Dimectors,
we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 34st Masch, 2012 from being appointed as a director in
termsof clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Sectlon 374 of the Companles Act, 1956,

wil  Inour opinion and to the best of our information and sccording ta the axplanationd given to us, the said accounty
ghve the information required by the Companies Act 1956, In the mannes s0 required and give a troe and fair view In
conformity with the accounting principles gencralby accepted In India,
a) Inthecase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company s ot 31st March, 2013;
bl Inthe case of the Prafit and Loss account, of the profit for the year ended on that datd and
£l  Inthe case of Cash llow statement, of the Cash fiows for the year ended on that date.

For R, LAL B Company ForPMS & Cao.
Chartered Acocountants Chartered Accountants
Firm fieg. Ne, OODS26C Firm Rieg. Mo, DT3398C
Sdy- 5dj-
{CA Ham Lal Agrawal] (CAShilpl Agarwal)
Proprietor Partner
M. No 17583 B Mo, 405632

Date ¢ 23rd May 20032
Place : Delhl
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18,

1L
12,

13.

14

16

ANMEXUAE TO AUDITORS REPORT OF MUS 5 E INVESTMENTS LTD,
(Referred to in pavagraph (3 of our Report of even date for F. ¥, 2011-12)

The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including quantitative detalls and situstion of
flsed assets. The fived assels hawve been ghysically vaelfied by the manageament &l reasonabile interval, Acearding te
the Infermation and explanations glven to us, no material discrepancles were noticed on such verilication,
Aocording to informiaticn and explanations given to us, no substantial disposal of finod assets (oecept demergar 25
perterms of demerger scheme sanctioned by Honourable Delhi High Court) bas been made during the yoar.

I our aplaldn, the procedures of physical veeification af inventery followed by the mansgement are reasenable and
adeguite in rlition to the size of the Comparny and nimture of s busimnesg,

In our opinion and according to information and explenations given to us, the Company has mantained proper
records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification,

Compary has taken loans from cormpandes, firms & other parties or companies Fstad in the reglster malntainsd
nder Seclion 301 of the Companies Act 1956

The rate of interest and other terms and conditions are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company,

The Company has granted |loans, secured or unsecured o companies, firms or ather parties listed In the register
maintalned under Sactlon 301 of the Companles Act.

The rate of interest snd other terms and conditions ore not prejudicial ta the interest of the Corpany,

In eur apinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adeguate Internal Contral
Procedures commensurate with the size of the Campany and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of
Imventory and fiked assets, sale of goods and services, During the course of our Audit, we have not abserved any
continuing failure to correct major weakness mnternal control system,

In aur opinion and according to the infermation and esplanations given 1o us, the tranzactions that need to be
entered in the registar in pursuance of saction 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, have besn enterad and the
transactions have been made at price which are réasonable with regard to the prevalling marke) price at the refevant
Tirme:

hractives issued by Reserve Bank of Indla and provisions of Section 584 & 58448 or any other relevant provision of
the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules frmmed there under have besn complied with.

In eur opinfon, the Company has sn adeguate Internal Audit System commensurate with size and nature of its
business,

Mzintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section |1) of section 20% of the Companies Act are not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations gven to us, the Company has been regular in depasiting with
apprapriaste suthanties undisputed statutory dues and there are no undisputed amounts of Income Tax, Service Tax,
Cess, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employess State Insvrance, \Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, Provident Fund et outstanding as at the last day of financial year concerned for a pericd of more than
six manths from the date they becamea payable,

Tha Company does not hivve any sccwmilbted losses ot the end of the financial yaar and bas not Incurrad cash lesses
during the year and during the immediately precading financial year,

The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to a Financial Institution or Bank or Debenture holders,

in cur opinion, adeguate documents and records are mamtaimed by the Compiy in cases where loans & advances
have been granted on the basds of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures & other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund, nidhi or mutual benefit socety are not applicable to the
Company.

If aut apifilan and sccording Lo the infarmation and saplenation glven bo s, prapes records have Been mslntinsd
In respect aof dealing & trading of ahares, debentures, securithes and any other investments and timsely entrles have
been made therein. Allthe investments are held in Compamy's namaa.

fcoording toinformation and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from Barks/financkal institutions, Accordingly clouse 4)xv) of the order |5 not applicable.

In our opinion and according toinformation and explanations given to ws, the Company had applied the Term Loans
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far thi purpose for which the loans were obtalned,

17.  According to the Cash Flow statement and the information and explanations given toous, on an oversll basis, Tunds
raised on short term basis prima facie, kave not been used duning the year for long term investment,

1. The Company has not made any preferentlal aliatments of shares to parties and companles coversd in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956,

15, The Company has not issued any debentures, Accardingly clause 4{eix) of the ofder is not s ppiicable.

A0, The Company has not radsed any funds by pubdic |ssue during the year.

21,  According to the |nformation and explanations given to us, ne fraud on or by the Company has baen noticed or

reparted during the year,
For R, LAL B Company ForP M5 & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firrm feg. No. 0009260 Firem Reg. No, 0133080
5d/- 5d/-
|CA Ram Lal Agrawal] {Ca Shilpd Agarwal]
Proprietor Partner
M. Ne 17583 i, Mo, 405652

Date ; 23rd May 2012
PFlace : Dedhi
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BALAMCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH 2012

Flgures aos ot the Figuired os of the
::_ Particulors Mote Mo, end of current end of previous
reparting period reporting period
1 L 4
| | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Fund
{a} Share Caplal 1 430,662,500 430,662,500
{b) Reservesand Sufphus: 3 3,249 572 851 3.114.266.317
fe) Meney received against share wamants = =
(2) Share Application money pending allotment
3]
{a] Long-Term Borrowings 3 1,428 263,727 1,866,248,934
{b) Deferred Tax Liabilitkes [Met) 4 18,BBa 715 5,860, 620
{c}- Other Leng Term Linhilities 3 1543 3R1.42% 1,6593.955,128
{d) Long Term Provisions B 22,018,200 20,677,413
{4) Current Liabilities
{a] Shari-Term Borrowings L 2926 860,383 3,041,868 407
(b} Trade Payables 2 =
el Other Current Liahilitles g 1.247,001,603 1,018 236,445
{di Short-Term Provisions g 679,189,418 | ﬁ 766,749
Toterl Equity & Lishillties 11,546,715.510 1
Il | ASSETS
{1} Non-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets 10
1) langible Assets 26,663,531 502 828 631
(i} mizngible Assets 5 =
(1} Capétal work in progress - =
{iv} Intangible assats under develapment = .
{b] Mof-Current Investments 11 1,058,980, 334 000, 4%6,935
fc) Deferred tax Assets [net) 4 £
|d} Long term loans and Advances 12 501,084,330 91,850,044
(e} Other Non-Cusment Assels 13 4,387,592 46,514,590
{2) Current Assets
fa} Cument Investments 14 354 335,870 319,824 B1B
{8 Inperioses i 18 B.B0F. 315,866, B.270.565,061
] Trade Recejiwahles - .
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalanis 16 610,813,480 BT B50,360
(£} Ehor-term loans and pdvances 1 603,234 480 362203046
if}  Ciher current Rssets = =
Total Assels 11,546, 715,510 M,132,551,513
Notes to the Accounts & Sendficant Accounting Policies annased For and on behalf of the !?Inanil
Motes referred to above form an integral part of these Financil Statements
Signed in terms of our Report of even date &4
For R. Lal & Company ForPM 5B Co. Sunil Agarwal Managing Director
Chiarterad Accountants Chartered Aecauntmnts sd/-
Firm Reg. Wa. 0009260 Firm Reg Mo. 013398C Harish Singh Exacutive Dipactos
Sd/- Sdf- 5d-
{CA& Rarm Lel Agrawal) (€A Shilpi Agarwal] Sachin Agarwal VWit Dirsictoe
Proprietor Partner 5el/-
. No, 17583 M. Mo. 405652 Furushottam Agrawal Director
5d,-
Date : 23rd hay 2012 PFlace : Dalhi Vishal Sharma Company Secretary




PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 215T MARCH 2012

= Figures as at the | Figures as of the
i Particulars m_'"" end of current | end of previous
reporting period | reporting peviod
T 5
1 Revenue from operations 18 2.109. 833,784 | 1.B14 3655926
Toia! Revenwe [T} 2,109,838, 784 [ 1.B14.3655926
W | Exprnses:
Employee Bepalfit Edpanse 18 66,038 343 45,757,235
Financial Costs 20 712,184,400 620,175,637
Depreciation and Amartization Expanee 21 19,750, 845 54 B85 093
Dther Expenses F S | 304,364,582 232,675,019
Tatal Expenses (i) 1,102,338,170 953,502,984
il | Profit before exceptional and estraordinary tems and tax. fi=i) 1,007,500,614 REOBE2,947
W | Exceptional items
¥V | Profit before extragrdinary lbems and tax i) 1,007,500,614 BB0,B62,542
Vi | Extracrdinary ltems
VIl | Profit before tax =) 1,007,500,614 860,862,342
VIl | Tow expense:
1] Currenttax 291,282 823 271,368,732
(2] Defermed tax 13,015,096 (18,684,182]
(3] Previous Year Income Taz . 18219
I¥ | Profit/|Loss)fromthe period from continuing operations (WI-WViHI) 703,202,695 608,159,073
X | Profit/|Loss) from discontinuing operations
Xl | Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Xl | Profit/iLoss) from Discontinuing operations ix-Xi) -
XN | Profit/{Loss] for the period x5 TO2,202,695 608,159,073
XV | Earning per eguity share; 27
{1}  Basic 1555 14.80*
{2}  Diuted 15055 l4.90*
Notes to the Accounts & Significant Acoounting Polices anmexad For and on behalf of the Board
Notes referred to above form an integral part of these Fimancial Statermnents
Signed in terms of cur Report of even date sdf
Far R. Lal & Company For P S & Co. Sunil Agarwal fanaging Director
Chartered Accountanis Chartered Accountanis Sl
Firm Reg. No, 0009260 Firm Reg Mo, (33080 Harish Simah Executive Director
Sdf- Sdy- el
I:C.l'-'t Ramn |.+‘!|| ﬁ!rﬂw-ﬂu |:C.I!|. 51'l||l.'-|| Mﬂrwd# Rachin Aﬁin"il WhﬂJEEIME D“El-\_-tur
Proprietar Fartner S
P, Mo, 17583 Mt Nex, 405603 Purushottam Agrawal Darector
Sdf-
Date ; 23rd May 2012 Place : Delhl Vishal Sharma Company Secretary




CASH FLOW STATEMENT

31.03.2012 31.03.2011
A, CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Nt Profit befare tax and Extracrdinary e snd interest 2,011,041 765 1,750,976, 195
Adjuritment For: _ _
35 k. Dxpenitions w o] _11:1;‘5“ ;E::hg 54 895 083
1M ritten 19,750,846 95,003
Ogerating Profit bedore working capstal o 2,000,792,611 1,805.871,388
bddjistmont For: _ :
Trasde arid Other Recehnble| Loans and s vinces) 251,091,434 272,781,975
tnenitosing 516,350,785 -3,033,135,048.
Shart torrm borrowings 115,007,424 BG0, 793 669
Trade Payobie| Other Current Liabilties] 129,665,158 B8d.332,811 )
Blisc Fapmnans « BT, 734085 51426887 3913237539
Cash gereratod from oparations 1,258,068,126 -107,356,141
1. EmorestPaid T1d, 184,400 A18,Fa3,610
2 Direct Tases paid 281,287823  1,003,467,223 271388051  -B90.13167.
Cashflow before patrs prdinary ilems 354,600,903 I 97 487 BI3
Incama tax prowlslan of previous yearadjisted 33.370,644
Met cash flow from pperating activities 354,600,903 3 A30.858,512
;8 :ﬂmmﬂqmumﬂsuﬂw:
Purchass of fived assers -3,710,263 -2411,5m
Sale of fieed assets 450,000 x
Purchase of irvestments <1975, 860 “6TLEFL 171
Decraase inbong term lopnsand advances - 0874705 154380018
Fised Assats tranife -AT0, 727,504
Ewcess of gssats ovar labilities 06,372,080
Aeceipts relating to resulting comganiy 110,437 84 15,782,200
Mt eHsh usisd bn nuiedting sctlies 200,162,308 - 674,307,541
€. CASHFLOW FROM FINARCING ACTIVITIES:
Procesds Iramissee of share coplisl : - -
Diviclired pradd -2,505,563 50,211,737
Fayrnatit of Lonlorm arrowings ~37,985 207 G71.8B36,557
Puyrnent of Otbor fony termiinbilities -150.533, 705 - ; ]
Metcashused mfinancing sctvities 191 484 475 21634 E70
Metincrease in cashand cash equivalents =37 045 880 -1,083 536, 183
Opering cashand cash equivalents 647 859,369 1,731,395,551
Closingcash & cashequivalents 610,813 488 647,850 168
Actual cashbalancesat the end of the year B10,813.489 647 855 368
Signed i t=rma ol our Repart of even date For and om bekall o (e Baord
Far i Lal & Company Far P 5 & Ca. Sd
Chartored Accauntants Chartared Accountanis Sunil Agarwsl Managing Director
Firm Reg. Mo, DE09260 Firm Reg No. 013398C -
5= s Is'll:;lﬁh Singh Exocutive Dirgctor
(CA Ram Lal Agrawal) {C& Shilsi Agarwal) 5
Bropietor Pactrar ?:crln Agarwal ‘Whaoletime Diréctor
M. No. 17583 M. Mo, 405652 Furushotiam Agrawal Dirwctor
G-
Dite : 23nd May 2012 PMacs - Delhi qu'ulrhm SRAPT Campany Secretary
AUDNTORS" REPORT

‘We have verified the sttached  Cash Flow Statement of & £ investrmants Limited, dorbeod from aydited financial statemonts and the
books and recards maintained by the Company for the year endad 31t March 2012 and 31= March 2011and found the sama in

agreament hera with

Far R, Lal & Company
Chartared Accouriants
Firm Reg. Mo, Q00 2eC
Salf-

{CA Ram Laf Agranal)
Dinte : 23rd May 2012 Proprietos
Place : Dekhi K1 Mo 17583

ForiP 1 5 & Co,
Chartergd Acountanis
Firm Reg Mo, 0133980
B/

{CA Shilpl Agarwal|
Partnar

I, No. 805652

o
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Arcaunting Policies

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The linancial statements have besn prepared under the historical cost comention method, inaccordance with the
generally accepted scoounting principles and the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, as adopted consistently

by the Company, The Comparry has followes Mercantile System of Accounting dnd the sccounts have been made
consistently on accrusl basisas s going concern,

STOCK IN TRADE/ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Imeenvaries being hire purchase stocks are valued ab book value net of Hire Charges/Finance Charges nchuding
overdue instaltments. Book debts and stock of shares and debentures are valued at cost or market value
whichever|s less.

CASH FLOWSTATEMENT

As required by Accounting Standerd-3 “Cash Flow Statement” issusd by “The nstitute of Chartered Accountants
of india® the Cash Flow for the period & reported weing indirect methad, The Cash and Cash Equivslent of the
Company comprises of Cashin hand and Current account with Scheduled Barks.

CEPRECIATION

Depreclation has been provided on straight-fine method In the manmmer and at the rates specified in Schedule XV
tothe Companies Act, 1956 and on pro rata basis.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Incoma fram Hire charges and lease rontals and intarest on loans and sdvances cases are rmoognized as rovenun ps
per the terms of the agreements entered into with Hirers/Lessees/Borrowers. Hire charges/finance charges are
mcegunted foe on acerual basis on eutstanding balances (n sccordance with the due dates of installmants of hire
moneyfioan money and hire charges/finance charges. However interest income on loans and advances under
daily coflection schame are recognized a5 revenus on recelpt basls. Owverdue charges of inst2liments: from
Hirersy Lessees/Borrowers and allowanco of rebate for geod and timely payment are accounted for as and when
recelved drallowed because these charpes and rebates are contingent.

Initial lumpsum future interest & Processing chanes in respect of the hire purchase cases/loans and advances
cases which carry hire/finance charges in additicn to the same has been apportioned on the basis of period of
contracty an accrual basts and In hire purchase cases/loan and advances cases where hire/finance charges are
[mherent in initial lumpswm imterest the same also has been apportioned on the bazis of period of contracts on
accrusl hasis,

FIMED ASSETS

All assets held with the intention of being used for the purpose of producing or praviding poods or serwces and is
rist held for sale (0 the normal course of business are accounted as Fixed Assets and are stated ot cost kess
accumulsted depreciation  sfter considering lease adjustment account. All costs Induding finance cost
attributable to fixed assets till assets are ready for intended use are capitalized.

INVESTMENTS

Investments in shares are valued at cost less advance money received under specific contracts against such
Imyestments,

EETMERTS LINTED 1 2010 RN R
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EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT RENEFITS
Company's comtribution to PFrovident Fund and Superannuation Fund are charged to profit and loss account

Gratuity beneflis are charged 1o profit and loss account on the basis of actuarisl valualkan as contribution to Life
Insurance Corporation of India Policy premiam.,

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs which are directly attributable to the pequisition/construction of fived pesets, ) the time such
assets are ready for intended use, ere capitalized as part of the cost of the assetz. Other borrowing costs are
recognided a5 an expensa In the year in which they are incurred,

RELATED PARTIES

Parties are conslidered to be related If at any time during the reporting period one party has the ability to control
the ather party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financiel andfor operating
decisions,

Asrequired by AS-18 "Related Party Disclosure” only following related party relationships ane covered . —
Emterprises that diractly, or indirectly through one or mare Intermediaries, contral, or are controlled by, or are
under corneman contral with, the reporting emerprise (this ingludes holding Companias, subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiariesy,

Asdnclates and [alnt ventures of the reporting entérprise and the investing party o ventune in redpéct ol which the
reporting enterprise is an as300ate or a jomt venture;

Indhviduals ewming, directly or indirectly, an interest in the vating power of the reparting enterprise that gives
them control or significant inlluence aver the emerprise, and relatives of any such individual;

Keymanaament personnel (KMP)and relatives of such personnel; snd

Emterprises over which any person described in () or [d] is able to exercise significant influence,

LEASE ASSETS

Adaets taken on leale are aceounted for in accordance with AS 19 “Lesses” Rayed By “The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India”™,

EARMING PER SHARE

The Earning par Share (Basic a5 well a5 Diluted)] 15 caloulated based on the net profil ar loss for the perled
attributable to equity shareholders i.e. the nat profit or koss for the period after deducting Proposed Preference
Divldend dntd any attributable tax thereto,

Forthe purpese of caloulating (Basic and Diluted EPS), the number of aguity shares taken are the weighted average
number of gquity shares autstanding during the period,

PROVISION FOR CURRENT TAX AND DEFERRED TAX

INCOMe tax eNpenses CcoMmprise current tax (Le. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the
Incame tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences between
accounting income and taxable imcome for the period). The defesred tax charge or credit and the corresponding
deferred tax labilltles or assets are recognized using the tax rates that hive been enacted ar substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there i reasonable certainty that
the assets can be realized |h future; howeyver, where there |5 unabsorbed depreclation or carned forward boss
under taxations tws, deferred tax assets are mecognized only if there is virtual cortainty of realization of such
assets, deferred tax assets/liabilities are reviewed as st each balance sheet date and writien down or written up to
reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be reallzed fincurred, Provisfons af
A5-21 "Accounting for Taxes on Income” isued by "The Institute of Chartered Accounmtants of Ind&a™ have been
complied with to dll possible extent.
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INTERIM FINANCIALREPORT

Interim Financial Repors are prepared in accordance with AS-25 “Intarim Financial Aeporting” isswed by "The
Instituie of Chartered Accountants of Ingia”

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

intangible assets are recogrized onbywhen four of below mentioned criteria are fulfitled :—

a) Assetisidentifiable,

b) Contralof the enterprise over that asset.

g} Itis probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will flow to the entorprise.
d] Costoftheassetcan be measured radlably,

{f amy of the abowe four criteria is pot fulfilled the expenditure incurred o acguire the asset s recognizd as an
expense, in the year inwhich it s incuered.

Intangible assets are initially measurad at cost, after imiti@l recognition the intangible assetis carried at its carrying
value e, cost less amy pccumulated amartizatian and accumulated Impairment losses,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An assetis treated asimpalted, when carrying cost of assat excesds its recoverable amount,

At ench Balanee Sheet Date, It B seen that whether there i any Indieation that an asset may be impalred, i any
such indication exist, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order 1o determine the extent of
impairment foss; il any. Such Impairment loss s charged o the profit and oss account in the year insehich an asset
isidentifiod as impaired,

Whien an impairment [ass s subseguently reversed, the carrying amoent of the asset |5 incregsed to it ravised
estimate of its ecoverable amount, Howewer this increased amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment boss been recognized for that asset in prior perlod. A reversal of
an impalrment loss s recognized as income iImmedlatatyin the Praflt & Loss Accaunt,

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ANDCONTINGENT ASSETS

Frovisians Invobving substantial degree of estimation In messurement are recognlzed when theme 5 present
obligation a5 a result of past events and 1t is probable thst thore will be outflow of rosowrces, Contingent liabilities
are not recognized bul are dischosed in the notes on accounts. Cantingent assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed i the financial statements

PROVISIONING FOR SUBSTANDARD/DOUBTFULfLOSS ASSETS

Provisioning for Substandard Assets/Doubtful Assets/Loss Assets has been made in compliance with the
directions of Reserve Bank of India. As per decision of the Board of Directors in the cases where hire instaliments
are pvardue formose than 12 months and koan instaflments are overdue for mosethan & months the company first
treats these averdus and future Instaliments as bad debts and aftee this treatment the provisioning far non
performing assets is made incompliance with Non Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions 2007, a5 applicable to the company. As per the RB1 circular dated 1 th lanuary 2011 Company has made
general provisien of 0.25% of Standard assets. Other directives of Reserve Bank of India have been duly compilied
with,

CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATERMENT

The Consalidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 (A5 21} -
‘Consolidated Financlal Staternent’.



NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH 2012
Note ; 1 Shore Capital T T
"? ;; Particulars Current Year Previaus Year
1 | AUTHORIZED CAFITAL
120,000,000 Equity Shares (Last Year 1,200,000,000)
of s 10/- per share (Last Year Re.1) 1,200,000,000 1,200,000,000
5,000,000 Preference Shares of Rs, 10 each S0, 00, 000 50,000,000
1,250,000,000 1.250,000,000
2 | ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
40,572 500 Equity Shares (Last Year 405,725,000]
of fs 10/ [Last Year Re 1/-) per share fully paid up 405,725,000 405,725,000
2 500,000 Prefersnce Shares of Bs 10 each 25, 0, D0 5,000,000
430,725,000 430,735,000
3 FAID UP CAPITAL
40,560,000 Equity Shares (Last Year 405,600,000
of fs 10/ (Last Year Re 1/+} per share fully paid up A0S, GO0, 000 405,600,000
Add: Share Forfeited a/c (Amt arignally Pald op an
13500 Equity Shares of A3 10 sach) 61,500 62,500
2,500,000 10% Redeemable Proference Shares of Rs 10 each fully pald up 25,000,000 25,000,000
Totslin ¥ 430,662,500 430,662,500
Holding of more than 5% shares - Davos Intermational Fund - 2,729,449 shares | 5.779% |
Note : 2 Reserves & Surplus ¥ L 4
:rm Particulars Current Yaar Previous Year
1 | Capitsl Reserve 241,521,114 741.521,114
F Securities Premium Aesarve 1,935,591 2389 1,933,991,219
a Genoril Resarve 639,523,961 56 366 388
Opening Batance 576, 366, 18R 380, 566,388
Less: Excess Assels over Liabikties on Demesger A6, A7 2,050 -
Receipts of Resulting Company for previows year 40,068,337 -
Banus Allatment . 304,200,000
Addition during the year 500,000,000 500,000,000
4 | Meserve Fund |As per ABI Act) 403,352,385 262,711,847
Opening Batance 262,711,847 141 080033
Addition during the year 140,640,538 121,631,814
5 Surpdus {Profit & LuisAcl:u-un_tb 35, 18 162 83.675,739
Balance brought forward from previous year 93,675,738 178,018,308
Add: Profit for the year T02M02 685 08,159,073
Less: Transfer to Geperal Reserve 500,000,000 500,000,000
Profit-of Resulting Company (Application of receipts o
beneflciary recelved as trestes) 69,569,448 .
Pravision on Standard Assets 1,340,877 20,677,413
Proposed Dvidend on Preferones Shares & Equity Shares
B Tan Thereon 50,045,408 50,192,415
Reserve Fund [As per REI Act) 140,640,538 121,631,514
Tatalin? 3,24,95,72,851 | 3,11,42,66317




MOTES FORMING INTEC

RAL PART OF THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2012

hote : 3 Long Term Boarrowings T 3
:‘; Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 fonds / Debenmires
s
= From Bank
Punjab: National Bank 255,000,000 28,410,534
Contral Bank of India 333,332,000 267,606, 075
Syndicaie Bank 7,858,413 101 608,412
United Bank of india 120,613,000 144,014,813
ICICI Bank Lid 120,635,003 ‘
Bank of India Ltd Working capital term [oan &6,656,000 133,300,000
= From CHther Parties
Indizn Renowabie Energy it Lid. - A0, 808, 00k
Small Industries Development Bank of Indis 127,860,000 ; -
Rellance Cagltal Limited 2,838 477 183,854 733
3
- From Bank
HDFC Bank Ltd. 50,254,878 76,110,652
ICICH Bank Lid. - 35,966,962
Punjab Natliongl Bank 5,649,530 213,597,441
LCD Bank Ltd 171,404 433 -
Cevelopment Credit Bank Ltd - 36,925,812
- Fram Other Partles
Aellance Capital Lid, 316,317
Mupur Fimeast Pyt Lid, 67,468,381
Fullerton India Credit Company Lid, 37,574,318
]
Fiaid Deposil BE,BEV,563 69,324,123
Interest accrued on lised depasit L1470, 747 5,429,848
- Loans & Advances From Refated Parties 17,249,914 14,860,800
b Loans From Directors including intenest 19,583 Bi6 8,792,035
T (ther Loans & Advances
Loan from suppller- Central Electronkes Lid and interest
aceriprd thorsan 4,789,518
Totalin € L4228, 263,727 1,466,248,934
Refar to Mote Mo, 32 & 33
Note 4 : Deferred Tak Liabilities fNet) T L
:; Particulars Current Year Previous Yoar
Opening Bulance 5,869,620 24.553,800
Addd: Provision made durfng the year 13,015,095 (18,684,181)
Totad in T 18,884,715 5,869,620
Mote 5 : Other Long ferm Hobiities T 4
::; Particulars Curreni Year Previows Year
Other long term deposits including Interest therean 1,543,351 423 1,693.8955,138
Total in T 1,543 361,419 1 693,955,128




MOTES FORMING INTECGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 315T MARCH 2012

Note ; & Long Term Provisions L 4 L4
:; Particulars Current Year Provious Yoar
1 Provision For Employees Benefit
2 Othars
Prawiskan for stendard assets 22018290 20,677,413
Total in ® 22,018,250 20,677,413
Mote : 7 Short Term Borrowings T 7
5r. Particulars Current Year Praviols Year
Ma.
1 Secured Term Loan
= From Bank
HOFC Ranlk Lid - 45,000,003
Furnjab National Bank 208 410,694 147,807 306
Axis Bank Lid - 55,555,535
Central Bank of india 434, 290,075 263,123 541
Synidicnts Bank O3, 754,000 85,973,191
United Bank of India 14,401,813 84 585 187
[CIC] Bank Ld ATT 500, 000 39,959,945
Bank of india Ltd Warking capital term |oan 65,630,621 B4, 046 522
« From Other Parties
Indian Renewah|e Energy Development Agency Lid. - 10,184,000
Small industries Development Bank of India 22,140,000 24,400,000
Reliance Capital Finance Limited 225,890,277 218154 819
2 Secured Assignments
= Frorm Bank
HOFC Bank Lid, 180,091,360 276,917 348
ICIC) Bank Lud 35,966,962 b, 1EE 742
Punjsb Mational Bank 187,967,911 A58 BRI BAG
L0 Bank: Lid 358 324,716 -
Demﬂmlenrtmilt Bank Ltd 36.925,812 57,877,503
- From Other Parties
Reliznce Capital Limited 316,318 B56,62, 739
Mupue Flnvest Put Lid 67 468,381 225,651, 153
Fullerton india Credit Company Limited 32574318 155385378
3 Unsecured
Fined Bepasit 56,749,400 96,656 534
Interest accried on fiked deposic 8073386 7574541
4 Loan Repayable on Domand
- From Bank
= Punjsb National Bank 50,208,274 -
~Bank of India Ltd 2700, 000 -
5 L & Advances From Related Parthes 4,984,633 2,375,883
B Others
Secured
- Punjab Wational Bank - Cash Credit Limit 375,297,654 JHE.051 902
= Axls Bank [td Overdraft 115819 -
Ursecured Borrowings
Loan frem supplier Central Electronics Ltd and interest
accrued thereon 4,785,518 4,913,341
Total in # 2,926,860,983 3,041,868 407

Refer to note no. 32 & 33




MOTES FORMIMG IMTELRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AL ON

15T MARCH 20132

Nate : 8 Other Current Liobilities 4 : 4
::_ Particulars Currant Yaar Proviows Yoar
Crther Liahilites 1,247, 900,603 L01R, 236,445
Total in T 1,247,901,603 1,018 236 445
Note : 9 Short Term Provisions L 4 L 4
:& Particulars Current Year Prewious Year
1 Provision For Emplioyoaes Bonalit
2 Others
Provision for propoded dividend oo preference shares and
equity shares and tax thereon 50,045,400 2,005 563
Pravishan for Taxation 629,144,005 337 861.1E6
Total in © 679,189 418 340,766,749
Nate : 11 Non Carrent investment 4 4
i Farticulzrs Current Year Previous Year
i Irmvestment in Government or Trest Securitios 21,985,191 15,267,691
2 Irvestment fn shares of group companies 239 030,800 239,030,800
3 Irvestments | subsidlary compary 433,391,000 472,391,000
4 Irvestment in Partnership Firm/LLP 2,500,000 2,500,000
5 | InFieed Deposits
With Banks aLd 639,107 204,726,758
WWith NEFC = 4,399,200
& | Interes acerued but nol recelved 19,444 235 5,181,486
Total In T 1,058,980,338 900,496,535
Ntz : 12 Leng Term Loans ond Advances k4 L4
::". Particulars Current Yoar Previous Year
Wi
8] Secured, Considéred Good :
- Earmest Money Deposkt 40,000,000 0,000,500
= Dther Deposi 1400071 1,350,896
b} Unsecured, Conslidered Gaod | ;
£} Doubtiul .
i} | Loans & Advances to Related Pacties
i | Cther Loans & Advances
a) Secured, Considered Good ;
- Dthers 4,703,100 5 5BE,9E0
B} Unsecured, Considered Good @ - -
£} Doubifid 4 BEL 1EH 4 HE1 168
Total in ¥ 50,584 339 91 855,044
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MOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCTAL

STATEMEMNTS AS ON 3157 MARLH 2

Q12

Note : 13 Other Mon Current Assets 1 4
::; Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Praliminzry Expenses 34,387,592 46,514,530
Total in ¥ 34,387,592 46,514,590
Pralimingry Expenses & Amalgamation Expenses arm wiitten off gver a period of five years
Nate (14 Cuirent lvestment T T
:1 Particulars Curreént Year | Previous Year
[} | InShort term Fixed Deposits
With Banka 338,140,174 203 008,044
‘With NBFC 3,399, 200 10,268 385
Interest accrued but not received 12,796,505 16,548 389
Total in T 354 335 8573 319,824 B18
Mote : 15 Iventories T iLf
::L Partlculars Current Year | Previous Year
Book Debts | Advances made against agreements seclred by £,807,315356 | B,270,965,081
properiyfvehicles andfor ather assets and/or persanil
guaraniees excluding unexplred [inance charges etc Including
averdue installments at book valus considered good.
{As certified by the management)
Totalin T 8,807,315 866 | E270,965 081
Mote : 16 Cosh & Cosh Equivalent L4 T
fﬂ: Farticulars Current Year | Prewlous Year
1 Cash-In-Hand
Cash Balances 79544296 913097
Sub Total [A) 79,944,256 54,912,057
i Bank Balance
Cutrent afc with schiduled bank [Sublect to reconcilation] 530,869,193 592,947,271
SubTotal (B) | 530,869,193 | 592947271
610,813,489 647,855,368

TotalinT[A + B




MOTES FORMING IMTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 3157 MARCH 2012
Nede :17 Shart Terms Loans and Advances 4 T
:n. Particulers Eurrent Year Pravious Yaar
1 | lLoans & gdvances from reisted parties
a)  Secutad, Consdared Good ©
Loan against fixed deposit 2,049,601 058,748
bl Unsecured, Condidersd Good : * -
o) Daubiful
2 | Dhars
Advance Recoverobie in cash or in kind oy for value fo be considered good
Iscowre Tax and TDS pald 585 106,564 300,237,480
Prepaid Expenses 73,715 149,605
Other koan and advances 6,004,600 51 116203
Total in ¥ 603,234,480 352,203,046
Note : 18 Revenue from Operations L4 L4
;':; Partlculars Current Year Previous Yeor
1 Income from Hire Chamges - 1,727}
1 | Interast on Loans 2033977443 | 1,731,887, 761
3 Income from Energy Division 69, GRY 448 87,544 072
4 Divigend Income [Gross) . 432,815
L Income on Gevernment Guarantesd Sonds 2,853,193 1,311,785
[ Incomee from Leass fent 3,358 00 3,191,220
Totalin® 2,100,838, 784 | 1,814,355,59720
Note : 19 Employment Benefit Expenses t [
Hﬁ. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Salaries & Establishment 27,746,317 31,455,645
2 Mg- Dérector's & Directoss Aemunasation 3T ATL036 12 681,550
£ Mg. Direcior's & Directors House Rent Allowance 430,050 1,620,600
Total ind 66,038,343 45,757,235

Me remueneration has been pald to directors except remuneration to Managing Director, Whele time Dérector and
Exiscutive Director, The remuneration pald to Managing Directorn, Whale time Director and Executive Director during the
F¥. 2011-2012 is ¥ 38,292,026 [last year T 14,301,590~ ) which is less than that permitted under Section 309 read with
Schedule X1l of the Companies Act, 1956,

Note :20 Finoncial Cost T T
:;' Porticulars Current ¥ear | Previous Year
1 Interest charges Energy Ovizion - 6,600,488
2 | Interest Discounting & Bank Charges 712,184,400 613,575,144
Totalin ® 712,184 400 620,175,637
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MOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 3157 MARCH 2012

Note : 21 Depreciotion & Amortised Coat L4 L4
,ﬁ Particulars Current Year | Provious Year
1 | Depreciation 7,623 848 432,768, 096
Z Freliminary Expenses W0 12,126,897 12,136,997
Totalin ¥ 18,750,845 545,895,093
Nate : 22 Other Expenses L4 1

:: Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
a Car & Scooter Expenses B, 768977 10,782,845
2 | Travelling Dupendes 23871437 13,547,198
3 Repai & Maintanance 12,325,739 G, 16,883
4 | Insurance Expenses 242,683 358297
5 Hectricity & Water Expanses 1455209 1,655,262
6 | Mates & Tames 48,936 122,940
7 | Legal Expenaes B Prafissional feas 15,865,716 11,960,707
‘B | Printing & Stationery 17,694,293 11,377,919
8 | Postage & Telephorie Expenses 8,057,323 5,361,583
10 | Bad Debts Written off 103,003 934 53,842,587
11 | Security Expenses - 56,325
12 |  Audilors Fes 8,500,000 100, 000
13|  Rent 1.037,3240 5,837,130
14 | Rebats, Remission & Brokerage 6.847,766 2,575,895
15 | Advertisement & Buslness Promotion Expenses 67,461,983 76,613,260
16 |  Rocowvery Exponses 3,035,023 10,869,037
17| oOffice and Generai Expenses 20,073,137 21,359,507
18 | Lossonzake of assets 73,930 :
Tatalin ¥ 304,364,582 232,675,019




NOTES OGN ACCOUNTS

Remuneration to Auditors:
Current Year Previous Year
31/03/2012 31/03/2011
For Statutory Audis L§ 1,500,060 T A, (0
Tax Audit T 1,500,000 L 10,000
For Certificatkon work fother services L4 5,500,000 L 10,000
Tatal T 8,500,004 L 100,000
Contingent Liabllitles:
Interest Tax matters in appeal r 4,933,788 L { 4,923,788

Ihere are no upclaimed matured deposits ying with the company as on 317 March 2012,

Me amount |5 payable to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings. The Company has nol received any intimation (rom
suppliers regarding thedr status under the Micro, Small and MMedium Enterprizes Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if
ary redating to amounts wnpaid 45 at the year end together with interest poid/payable g required wnder the Act can
not be furnished.

Earning per Share

2011-12 2010811
Mt profit for the year (Alter Tax) 703,203,695 G0E, 159,073
Proposed Preference shares diidend and tas therean 2,805 563 2,905 563
Profit for the Resulting Company 649,669 448 -
Mo, of Equity Sharnes (Weighted) 40,560,000 40,560,000
Basic and diluted Egrning per share T 15.55 1440

* Considering the effect of change in face value of share from ¥ 1 to ¥ 10/~ EPS of last year has been restated.

During the year the Company has sold bywey of assignmant 3675 cases of loan contract to the Scheduled Banks sng
Man Banking Financial Companies amounting to ¥ 8,731 lacs.

Figures far the previous year have beenregroupedrearmanged/ reclassified wherever considerad necessany,
Disclosure of related party bransactiong

A Wholly owned Subsidiary : Mekpur Finvest Py, Lid.
B, List of relsted parties and relabonship

HELATED PARTY [RELATION]

key Managenal Personnel

Mt Sunil Agarwal ihanaging Director)

b, Harish Sngh {Emgcvutiee Director]

bdr. Sachin Agarwal {Whale Time Director]

s, Purushottam Agrawal (Director)

Relativeof KM P

Mrs, Raj Sgarwal {wife of B Pureshottam Agrawal)
Mrs. Mestu dparwal, {wvile of M Sundl Agarwal)
Mrs. Shikha Agaraal, {wife of Mr Sachin Agarwal)
bdrs. Preetl Chauhan {wiife of MrHarish Singh)
s, Sushila Devi Chawhan MAother of M Harish Singh)

|

an



C Enterprises owver which significant influence exercised by key Managenal Personnel) Relatives of Kay
fanagesial Persannal,
1. Sivaram hMotors Pul, Lid 4. Spring Infradiey Ltd,
E i Sivaram Infrastructure Py, Ltd. 4,  Hefios Avlation Pyt Ltd,
L™ Spring Education Venture Pyt Lid. . 5.E. Micro Howsing Finance Lid.
[ ESpring Resorts Pyt Lid. & Spring Communication Pyt Lid.
g, Matansh Finlease Put, Lid, 10,  UjalaSecurities Pyl Lid,
11, DeepeshConsultancy Pyb Lid, 12 Steliar Constoliation Projects Put, Lid,
13 Blessing Builders Pt Lid. 14, EasternStarinfradev Pyt Lid.
15 Asgety (nfrahomes LLP 16,  Athenss Computer Technologles P, Lid,
17 5 EHomefin P, Lid. 1B, 5 E Poworlid,
15 StellarSpring Projects Pyt Ltd. 20, Baba Herbals Pvt. Lixt,
21 Aradhnainfradey Pyt Lid, 22, Balram Retails Pyt. Ltd.
43 Agnim Marketing Pyt Lid. 24,  Gapdhar Chemicals Py Lid,
25  Bhovya Flectronics and Networks Pel. Lid, 26, Diamond Infradev Put. Ltd
27 ShriRadhey Govind Infradey Pyt Ltd, 28, Sarin & Sarin Investrment Pyt Lid,
0 htor Mulout infrades Py Ltd. 30, Aerotech Aviation indéa Pyt Led.
31 ShyaramShelters Put, Lid, 32, Spring Trading Pyt Lid,
33 Aanjnoya Motor Pyt Lid, 34, Csprey E- Commerce Pyt Ld,
35 Daujiinfradey Pyt Ltd. 36, RNA Infosoiution Pyt. Led,
iy Aanjmeya Vayusutra Pyt. Lid, &, SaketBulldeon Pyt Lid,
39 PN Agarwsl & Son 40, Sunbl Agarsal HUF
41 Sachim Aganaal HUF 42, HarishSngh HUF
(41 Disclosures required for related party transactions.
{Rupees In Lacs)
Enterprizse ower
KMP & which slgnificant
Rolative | influonce sxerciseg | SUbsidiany|  Total
by KMP/Directors
Transsctions during the year |
Rendering of Services (Rent,hire charges| 14 il - a4
Rermunaration 382 - = | gz
Loan received 130 = | 130
Lodns given - 300 = 300
Interest paid 37 - - | ET
Interest Received 43 405 | a4
Amount outstanding at Balance Sheat datd |
—Amount Paysble 298 : 675 wm
—Amount Receivabie 400 - | 400

HTMERTS LIWTEL



Notes

1)
12}
3

{4)

ji

Related party relationship is 25 identified by the Company on the basis of information available with them and
accepted by the avditors as cormect

Mo amount had beenwitten aff or weltten back during the year in respect of debt doee from or to related partles
Company has entered into transactions with certain partios as listed above during the year under consideration, Full
disclosures have been made and the Board conskders such transactions to be In normal course of business and at
rates apread between the parties.

The key management persenngl and thesr relatives have given porsonal gusrantees and collaterals for loans ralsed
by the Company but Cempany his not provided anmy guarantes to these persans nor pasd any consideration for
furnishing such guaramtoes.

‘Warking Capital Borrowings

A Punjab Natipnal Bank: The facility from Punjab National Bank are secured by ypothecation of book debis
pertaining to advances. The credit facilities are secured by equitable morgage of two office premises and a
flat kelonging o the Company and eguitable morigage of one house and one shop belonging to 2 Director
and his wile, and three commearcial bulldings and land and two figts In the nama of the gusrantars and
personal guarantes of directors and corporate guarantee of the companieswhe have stood as gusrantor.

B.  Bank of India: The facilitios from Bank of dia, & secured by hypothesation of book debt partaining to
Microfinance business. The credit facilities are secured by equitable mortgage of office premisesin the name
af the guarantor, personal gearantee of directors and corporate guarantee of the company who have stood as
BuaTaNtoT,

€. AXISBankLtd.: The overdraft facllities fram ANIS Bank are secured.

Term Loans

A Small Industries Development Bank of India: Term laan sssistance sacured by hypothecation of book detbts,
term deposits and equitable mortgage of iImmovable property In th name of guarantors, Personal guarantes
of directors and corporate guaranten of the Company whe has stood as guaranton

. Reliance Capital Limited: Term Foan sssistance i secured by hypothecation of book debts, personal
guarantee of twa directors and cash collzteral given by the Company.

C.  Punjab National Bank: Term loan assistance for on lending (o micro finance cliems s secured by
hypothecation of ook dobts arising out of theBank assdstance and parsonal guarantes of the directons,

(1R Coptral Bank of India: The term loan facility from the Bank is secured by esciusive charge on receivables of
S8AE's, Micne Fimance and Priority Sector financed by the Compamy and s secured by llen on deposit,
Eguitable Mortgags of land belonging to the guarantor, personal guarentse of directors of the Company and
Corporate guarnntes of the company wha has stoad a3 guarantar,

E  Syndicate Bank: Torm loan assistance i secured by hypothecation of book debts pertaining to micro finanos
and business loansand personal grerantze ofthe directors.

E United Bank of India: The term loan facility from the Bank is secured by exclusive charge on book debts and i
setured by cash collateral given by Company in the form of FDR, Egultable Mortgage of land befonging to the
guarantor, personsl gusrantes of directors of the Company and Corporate guarantesof the comparny wio has
siood as guaranton.

G, ICICI Bank Lid.: Term loan assistance for on lending to micro finance chients is secured by hypothecation of
book debts and personal guarantes af the directors.

Terms of Repayment of the aboave mentlaned loan ks manthlyexcept BOIL, UBI and CBI.

Assignment details
A, HOFC Bank:- Assignment transactions are secured by hypothecation of book debis, Cash collzteral ghven by
Company in the form of FOR and personal Guarantee glven by the directors of the Company.
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ICIC] Bank.:- Assgnment transactions are secured by hypothecation of book debts pertaining to micro
finance, Cash collateral gven by Company bn the form of FOR and Personal Guarantes gleen by the directors of
Company.

Punjab National Bank:- Assignment transactions are sacured by hypothecation of book debts periaining o
micro finance, cash collateral given by Company In the form of FDOR and personal guarantee given by the
Directors of the Company.

Rellance Capltal Limited:- Assignment transactions are secured by hypothecation of book debts, personal
guaraniee of diractors and cash collateral given by the Company

Develapment Credit Bank:- Assignment transactions are secured by hypothecation of book debts pertaining
tz micro finance Cash collaterzl given by Company in the form of FDR and Personal Guamntee given by the
directorof the Comparny.

Mupur Fiaest Pyt. Ltd ;- Assigniment ransactions are secured by hypothecation of book debis partaining to
miera finance and personal guarantos given by the Directars ol the Comgany.

Fullerton india Credit Compamny Ltd.:- Assignment transactions are secured by hypothecation of book debts
pertaining to micro finance, cash collateral given by Company in the form of FOR and Personal Guarantes
e by the Directars of the Comparny,

UCO Bank Lid:- Asslgrment transactions are secured by hypothecation of book debits Cash collateral gloen by
Company in the form of FORand Personal Guerantee of the director of the Company.

Terms of Repayment of the above mentioned assignments are monthiy.

The Scheme of Arrangement under section 391-394 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the scheme) to transfor
Non=Commentional Energy Division of 5. E. Investments Ltd, (SEIL} on poing concern basis to 5 E Pewer Ltd, (SEFL)
w.ef 307 Sap, 2010, the appointed date has become effective on 21° Dec, 2011 on getting requisite approval and
completion of necassary formalites,

All the

assets and liabilities of the Non-Conventional Energy Divizson of the Company, on the appainted date, have

been transferred to SEFL. The excess of assets over liabilities relating to Non Conventional Energy Division has been
- adjusted in terms of Scheme agalnst the General Reserve of the Company for the amount € 4,063, 73 lacs,

The effect of Demerger pursuant to Scheme sanctioned by the Hon'ble Deltd High Court with Appainted and Efective
date haz been given durimg the current financial year and the incorporation has been done in above financial
statements as decided by the Management in consultation with Statutory Auditors.

Detail of Banks FDR held s on 31.03.2012

Held as Cash Collateral for Assignment / Term Transactions.

No | Name of the Bank J Purpase J Principal Amaunt
1 Development Credit Bank af India | Assignment of Book Debts | 7,500,000
2 | HDFC Bank L. ! Assignmenm of Book Debis 108,301,530
3| 100 Bank | ssignment of Book Debts | 19,025,774
4 | Punjab Mational Bank | Assignment of Book Debts | 41,863,888
5 UCO Bank | Assignment of Book Debts | 57,000,000
Sub Total | | 233,691,192




Held as security for Demand Loan

1 Bank of India Demand Loan 3, 00, R
2 Punjab National Sank Dirmand Laas 99,828 968
SUBTOTAL 102,828,968

Held as Cash Collateral far Term Loan

1 Central Bank of indlg Term Loan 132,514,558
x Sl Industries Development Bark of India Term Lo 7,500,000
3 syndicate Bank of India Term Loan 20,000,000
a Unized Bank of India Term Loan 500,000
5 A%ES Bank Limited Term Loan 5,732,000

SUBTOTAL 166,296,558

Held to avall owerdraft facility against FDRs

1 Cetitral Badk Of Indls Ower Draft 43,574
2 AXES Bank Limited Ower Draft 534,448
3 State Bank of India Owver Draft 1,182,083
4 Punjab National Sank Guaranteg 27,000
SUBTOTAL 1,766,115
Held as 5LR "Statutory Liguidity Ratio” against Public Deposit
1 Bank of india Statutory Liguidity Ratio 2, 00, GO0
2 Central Bank of Indla Statutory Liguidity Ratla 255,319
3 Punjab National Bark Stntutary Liguidity Ratio 5,250,557
SUBTOTAL 7,505,876
Unencumberad FOR
1 Axis Bank 5,230,572
2 Punjab National Bank 175,500, D00
SUBTOTAL 180,730,572
TOTAL 692,769,281

£l Details of FOR's with NBFC held = on 31,03.2012 as Cash Collateral

S.No Mame of the NBFC Purpose Principal Amownt
1 Fullerton India Credie Company Led. Assignment of Baok Debts 3,399,300
TOTAL 3,399,200
a7, Due b demerger af Mon Conventional Enargy Divisian there is anly one segment lelt |.g. Finance Activities.

Hence Segment Reporting is not applicable.



SCHEDLLE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF A NOM-BAMEIMNL
FIMAMNCIAL COMPAMNY

[As required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial {Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies
Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007]

PARTICULARS Amaount
Outstanding

(Tinlacs)
Overdue

LIABILITIES SIDE:

{1} Loans and sdvances avalled by the NBFCs inclushe of intsrest
acerued thereon but not paid:
|a} Debentures
Secured - —
Utspeuted — .
(ather than faling within the meaning of public deposits®)
(b) Deferred Credits 45 —~
[c) Term Loans 23,575 -
[d] Inter-carporate larns and bormawing 17913 -
[e) Commercial Paper = =
[l Public Deposits™ 2,052 -
g} Other Loans {specify nature)
Funjab National Bank (Cash Credit a/c / Overdratt) 4,655 -
AXIS Bank Ltd, [Owverdraft a/c) 4 ==
Bank of Indiz 1,323 -
Assignment aof Book Dehts 11,469 -
*Please see Nole 1 below

{2} Break-upof [1) {f] above
[Cwutstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid)
[a} tnthe ferm of Unsecured debentures — -
[b] B the form of partly cecured debentures e, Debentures wheng thare i5 2
shortfall in the value of security - -
e} Cther public deposits 2,052

Amount
Outstanding

ASSETS SIDE

{3} Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills recerabies
[ather than those included [n (4] belaw)
[} Secured BA.O73
[b] Unsecured =i

{4} Break-upof Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation loans counting
towards AFC activities
(i} Lease assets incheding lease rentals under sundry debtors -
{al Financlal lease -
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b} Dperating lease

(li} Steck on hive including Hire charges under sundry dobtorms

1a] Mssets on hire
b} Hepossessed Assets

(1) Quher loans counting towarnds AFC activitios
la] Loans where assets been repossessed
{b} Loans other than [z} above

Break-up of Irvestments
1. Current investments
Chutrted :
(I] Shares-

{al Egquity

b} Preferance
(Ify Debentures gnd Bond
(i) Units of mutual fundy
[Iv]) Govermment Sacurities
(v} Others [please specify)

Unquoted :
(Il Shares:
{a) Equity
(b} Preference
(I} Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds
(v} Government Securitees
(v} Others |please specify|
Fimed Deposit with NBFC
Fixedl deposit with Banks
Interest agerued

2. Long Term Investments
Cuirted :
(I} Shares:

{a] Equity

o) Preference
(lip - Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds
(Iv] Government Securities
(v} Others (Plaase gpecify)

Unguoted :

(] Shares:
i} Equity- Subsidiary Company
b} Equlity- Group Company
lcj Preference

34
3,381
138



(W) Debeniures and Bonds —
(i) Units of mutual funds =

(Iv) Government Securities 210
(v} Others {please specky)
Irvisstment in Partnership/LLP 5
Fized deposit with Banks 3,546
Intarest accrued 194

{6} Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and {4} abowe:

Please ses Mote 2 Amount net of Provislons

Category Secured Unsecured Total
1 Roisted parties®® - - =

{a] Subsidiaries = - =

{b] Companles in the same group —_ = =

el Other related parties — — —

2 Dther than related partes BR 073 — 858,073
Total BE,073 = BE.073

{7} Investor group-wise classification of all investments (cwrrent 2nd lang tarm) in shares and securities (both quoted
and ungueted]:
**Plepas spe Note 3 below

Category Markel Value/Break up o7 Book Yake
1. ‘Related parties ** Fair Valae or NAY {Wet af Pranizice|
{a) Subsidiries a4 8,338
(b] Companiesin the same group 2,350 2,350
[e] Ocher reiated parties 25 25
2. Other than related parthes 7,453 7AR3
Total 14,132 14,132

** Au per Accounting Standard of ICA| [Pleas= see note 3)

(B}  Other Information;
Particulars Amount
{Il Gross Non-performing Assets
la] Related Parties -
b} Other than related parties -

(l} Met Non-Parorming Assces
{a) Related Parties -
i) Otheer than related parties -

(i) Assets scquired in satisfaction of debt -_
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Notes:

1. As defined in Paragraph 2{1) (xH) of the Non-Banking financial companies acceptance of Public Deposits [Reserve

Bank] Directions, 1998,

2. Provisioning norms shall be appiicable as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financial [Deposit Accapting or Hedding)

Companies Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank of india ) Directicns, 2007,

3. Al Accounting Standards and Guldance Notes lssued by ICAL are applicable Including for valumtion of investments and
ether assets ae also sty acquited in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of guated investments
and break up/fair value/NAY in respect of unguoted imvestments should be disciosed irrespective of whether they are

cizssified as bong term or current in column {5} above.

Signad In tErms of ouwr Repart of swen dats

For i Lal & Cormparry
Chartered &ccountants

Firm Reg. Mo, (O0926E
S

{CA Ram Lil Agrawal)
Praprietar

Pl Mo 17583

Clate : 23nf May 2012

For PS8 Co.
Chartered hecoumtanits
Firm Heg Mo, 013358C
Sy

| Shellpl Apzrwal)
Partner

M. No. 405833

Piace : Dalhi

Ferand an behalf of the: Boani
Sdf-
Sumil Bgaraml Managing Director
Ly
Harigh Sngh Exocutive Director
Sdy-
Sachin Mgl Whodetime Director
Sdy-
Purushottam Agraval Direcios
Sdy-
Wiutial Shara Campary Secratary
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AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta,

Thi Board of Directars
M/sS. E. INVESTMENTS LTD.,
BELHI

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of M/s 5. E. Investments Lid. [the Company| and its subsidiary
Mupur Finvest Put. Ltd. as at 31t March, 2013, and atso the Consolidated Profit and Loss account and the Consolidated Cash
Flow statemant for the year ended on that date annesed therete, These financial statements are the resporsibility of the
Compamy'smanagement, Our respansibifity is toonpress an oplnion on these financlal staternents based on our aodit.

W conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those standards requine
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasenzable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amaunts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also incledes assessing the accounting principies vsed and significant estimates made by
management, as woll o cvaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonakle basis for our opinion,

{1} We roport thet the consolidated financial statoments have boen propared by the compony’s managemaent in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21 issued by 1CAIL “Consofidated Financial Stetements’

{2} In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the eaplanations ghven to us, the said accounts
Elve the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, In the manner so reguired and give & tree and fair view in
eanfarmity withithe accounting principles generally accepied inindia;

al imthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company asat 31sE March, 2012;
B)  inthecase of the Consolidated Profitand Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date and
) in thi cave of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cich flows far the year ended on thart date,

For A, LAL & Compamy ForPM5ECo.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, DD0RZ60 Firm Reg. Mo, 0133580
Sd/- Sd/-
{CA Ram Lal Agrawal) €A Shilpl Agarwal)
Proprietar Pariner
b, Ko 17583 M. Mo, 405692

Date : 23rd May 20003
Place : Delhl
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CONSOLICATED BALAMCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH 2012

& Flgures as ai the Figures as at the
bt} Perrticulars Naote No. | end of cwrrent end of previous
reporting period reparting period
L § T
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 430,662,500 430,662,500
bl Reservesand Surplus 2 3,351,176,065 3,202 216,148
¢l Money received against share warrants - -
{2} Sharn Application money pending allotment -
{3} MNon-Current Liabilities
) Long-Term Borrowings | 1,838,263,727 1,398, 780,553
B} Deferred Tax Llabdities (Net) 4 19,033,175 5,853 840
c} Other Long Term Liabilities 5 1,543,361,423 1,653 555,128
{d}  Long Term Provisions & 24,508,194 21,485,912
{4] Current Lisbilities
a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 3,356,958, 758 2,854, 154,391
b} Trade Poyalblés - -
{c] Other Current Liahillties 8 1,266,044,117 1,018,271 445
id} Short-Term Provisions 9 94,157,005 3441, 108,055
Totol Equity & Liohilities 17,158 165,914
il | ASSETS
1} Mon-Current Assets
(a) Flued Assets 10
(i} Tengibde Assers 28,730,841 511976302
)  Intangibie Assets - -
il  Capital workin progress
tivl  Intangible assets under developiment
|, Ron-currest nvestments 11 635,089,334 480,605,835
el Delerred 1ax aseets {net) - -
{d}  Long term Ioans and advaisces 12 50,584,334 91,859,044
(e] Ciher nos-current assets 13 34,662,375 46 661,286
12) Current Assets
{a) Current investments 1 372,380,961 319,824,818
(b} Inventories 15 5,735,809,140 8301244977
(e} Trade recehables = =
{d) Cash and cash eguivalents 16 064,95 419 836,168 506
{e] Short-term lcans and edvances 17 622,524,501 381,797,148
{f] Other current assats : :
Total Assets 12 154,165,914 10,970,085,016

Motes to the Accounts & Signifcant Accounting Polickes annexed

For angl on benall of the Board

Mates referred to abwwis form an integral pant of thisse Finandlal Staterments

Signed interms of our Beport of even date

ForP M 5 & Co.
Charmered Accountants
Firm Reg Mo. 013388C

For A. Lal & Company
Chartersd Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, GO0926E

Sdf- S -

|CA Ram Lal Agrawal) (CA Shilpi Agarwal)
Pripristos Partner

M. No. 17583 M. No. 405662
Date - 23cd May 2012 Place : Dethi

Sd/-

Sunll Agarneal

G-

Harish Singh

Gdy-

Sachin Agarwel

el

Purushottam Agrawal
W.

Wishal Sharma

htanaging Directos
Exncutive Director
Wholetime Director
Director

Company Secretary




CONSDLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH

2011 2

m;' Porticulors No. end af current end of previous
reparting period | reporting peviod
L4 T
I | Mevenue from aperations 16 1,230,862,323 | 1.844,833.903
Totol Revenue (1j] 2,220,862,323 | 1,844,822 502
I | Expenses:
Fmployes Benalit Fxpense 15 2,072,976 50,991,761
Financial Costs 20 707,150,233 B Y 595,261,
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1 15, E61 486 55,470,970
Other Expenses _ P 377, 752,800 247 360,633
mmr!m[u;l 1,186,837,485 | 476,418,114 |
| #rofit before exceptional and extraardinary items and tax (=11} 1,034,024, 828 BE8,A04,788
W | Excoptionsl tems
v | Profit betore extraordinary items and tax frr-v)| 1,034,024, 538 HEE, 404,788
VI | Extracrdinary ltems _ N
v | Profit befare tax fv-vij| 1,034,024, 8528 HE8,808,788
Vil Tox expense:
[1) Curfent tax 302,308,059 273,052,407
[2) Delerred tax 13,179,285 {18, 69w, 890}
[3) Previows Year Income Tax - 18,31%
X | Profit/iLoss) from the perod from continuing operations  (VIVI) 718,537 484 614,032,952 |
X | Profit/iLoss) from discominuing operations -
Xl | Tax gapense of discontimung operations .
®it | Profit/{Loss) from Blscontinuing cperations fx-x1) E
K] Profit/{tass) Tor the period fixX+X11) T18,537,484 614,032,952
XN Earming per equity share: 17
{1} Basic 1553 1507
2] Diluted 15.93 1507
Motes 1o the Accounts & Signiticant Accounting Policies annexed For and on behall of the Board
Motes referred to abowve form an integral part of these Financial Statements
Signed in tarms of our Report of even dats sd)
For H, Lal & Company For PM 5 & Co. Sunll Agarwal Manzging Director
Chartered Acoountants Chartered Accourntants sdf
Firm Reg. Mo, 0008260 Firm Reg Ko, 13308C Hirl.':h Singh Executive Directon
Sd/- G- 5dl/-
A Ram Ll Agrawal) [T Shilpi Agarwall Sachin Agarwal Wholetime Director
Proprietor Partner S+
M. No. 17583 K. Mo, 405692 Purushottam Agrawal Director
Sdjf-
Date : 23rd May 2012 Place : Delhi Visnal sherma Company Secretary




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

31.03.2012 31.03.2011

A, CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
it Prohit bofore tax and extraordinary et and Interet 208,879,745 1,762,313, 080
Bdiustment Far

1 Depraciation 7856561 A4 284 524

{  Lom onsale of fised asset 2,303,520 .

2 Misc. Expenditire written Off 12204926 2265007  121BROM6  S6ATDO70 |
Operating #rofit belore working copeal 113104475 1H1E, 784,060
hdjustmert For | _

Trade and Other Recshiabie|Loans gnd pdvies] <277 980,119 <25, 791,275

bvim i 1,208,913, 011 3,152.007.370

Shart term barawing 361,622,585 844,142,300

Trade Pu-.uHe{nl.hur Curren Liabilitied] 24T TR 587 936,002

Misu Expensos __-A05000 B4 702883 2 51611608 -1112.381,751 |
Cash generated froin operations 1,316,441 869 +193.577,691

1 Enforesi Paid 273508 166 61038, 565

2 irect Taves paid MO0 LOTIEIRINY  ITIMIGGLO  -K95365,168 |
Cash flow Belore extre crdinary [fems 238,813,646 1,188 B4Z,E79
Income tax provision of previous year adjusted - -¥3,370,699
Bt cash (i fooem opsrating activitss 238,513,645 =1 372313 578

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchasa of fiked assots 4,306,137 -LGZEIT0

Sale of laed aspts G, 750000 -

Purchase of investments <211,035.541 AT139117

Dicrease in bong term loans and advances S3BF4,T05  -167, 710,968

Hrtfhw due 10 demesgir

Flaed Assets transler AT TS84

Emteis of austs awer abilities 406,372,090

Aecoipts bo resultin 110,137,104 45,782, 150

Mot cash Hlldrﬁ"“ﬂlﬂl scrnities _ -hasiEgass 675,012,541 |
Total 25,310,388 -1,897,326,119

€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceads from ksua of share capital - 375,000,000

Dividend pait -2.80%,563 50218727

Haymant ol lang tmrm bormwings 37,985,207 671836587

Payrraist of Other ng term labilites -150. 5493, 705 -

Met cash used in financing activities 407, 4R4 475 96,624,870

Mt Increase in cash & cash equivalants 166, 194,087 A0, 1,2

Opening chsh K cosh sgichalents ‘E36,168,505 1,736, 86, 755

Closing cash & cash ngupalorts 69,554 415 BAG 168,506

Actuil cash Balances ot the and of the vear GG5, 794,419 B35, 168,506

Sigrwed In terms of our Repart of even date Far and om behat of the Boand

Far T Lsl & Company For P M5 & Ca, Sy~

Chartered Accountants Cleartered Ascountants Sunll. Agaraal Banaging Director

Firm Aeg. No, 0009260 Firer R New 133980 Sk

gy g ;:I;’llh Singh Evzcutive Director

|CA Ram Lal dgraal] [Ca Shilpl Agarwal oy

Proprielos Fartnes :;r"" Ay Wholetama Qirector

M. Mo L7583 M, No. #05e92 Puruihattam Agrawat Direcior

Oate . 23rd May 2017 Face : el rqh‘lqr Sharma Corpary Secratary

AUDITORS REPORT

Wiz hiove vesified the srtached Consalidated Cash Flow Statermert of 5, £ investrmerts Umited, derived from audited financial
statrmonty and the bobis and reconds maintained by the Compary Tor the year ended 3ist barch 20012 and Tlat March 3201 Land
fourd tha samm in agreemaont here with.

For R. Lal & Company
Chartemad Aocountants
Firem Mg, Mo, DOOF2EC

Date - 33rd Mgy 2002 Sdf
Place : Delh| (€4 Farm Lal Agrawal)
Proprator

M. Mo, 17583

For P M 5 & Co,
Chartersd Acoountants
Firm Rieg Na D1339BC
G

1EA Shilpl Agarwal)
Partper

M. Na. 405892




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ON

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

Accounting Palicies on Consolidated Accounts

PRINCIPLE OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements relale 10 5 E Imestments Lid, [the Company) and its sebsidiary Nupur
Finvest Put. Ltd, The consolidated financial stetements have been prepared on the following basis:

al  The Consolidated Fnancial Statements have been propared in accordance with Accounting Standard
{A5) 21 -"Consolidated Finencial Starements™, The financials are combined on a line-by-line basis by
adding topether the book values of lke tems of assets, labdlities, income and expondes, after fully
eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions.

Bl Inwestment in Associate Companies had been accounted under the equity method as per (AS 23) -
“Accounting far Investmeants in Assoclates In Consolidated Financial Statemenits”.

el As far a5 possible, the consalidated financial statements arm preparcd using unifofm accounting pofices for
Ik transactions and other events in simiar cireumstances and are presented in the amea manner as the
Compay's separate financial statements,

INVESTMENTS OTHER THAN IN SUB5SIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES:

Investmients other than in subsidiarkes and associates have beon accounted is per Accounting Standard (A5} 13 on
“Accounting for iInvestments",

OTHERSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Thaseare set out under "Significant Accounting Policies” as given In the Company's separate financial statoments

ENESTMERTS LINTED: | 200 RN R



NOTES FORMING IMNTECRAL PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Note ; 1 Share Copital 1 ¥
:‘; Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 | AUTHORIZER CAPITAL
1201,000,000 Equity Shares |Last Year 1,200,006,000)
ol fs 10/~ ger share {Last Yeor Re.1) ' 1,200,000, 000 1,200,000, 000
5,000,000 Preference Shates of Rs. 10 sach 50,000,000 50,000,000
1,250,000,000 1,250.000,000
2 | 155UED . SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
A0,572 500 Equity Shares [Last Year 405, 725.000)
of Rs 10/- {Last Year fe 1)) per share fully paid up 405,725,000 405,725,000
2 500,000 Preference Shares of Rs 10 each 25,000,000 25,004,000
A430, 725,000 A30,73%5,000
3 | PAID UF CARITAL
0,560,000 Equity Shares (Last Year 405 600,000)
of Ry 10/ [List Year Re 1) per share fully pald up 405,600,000 405,600,000
Add.: Share Forfeited s/ |Amt originally Paid up on
12,500 Equiity Shares of fis 18 each] 62,500 B2 500
4,500,000 10% Redeemabile Preference Shares of
As 10 each fully paid up 25,000,000 25,000,000
Total in £ a30,662,500 30,662,500
Hplding ol more than 5% shares - Daves international Fund - 3720849 shanes | 5.720% |
Note ; 2 Reserves & Surplus T T
; Partlculors Current Year - Provvious Yesr
1 | Capital Reserve 241,521,114 241,521,114
F| Securities Premium Aeseree 1,839,881 379 1930991 735
3 | General Reserve 700,409,961 B8 250
Cpening Balance 648,250,388 B0, 566,388
Less: Escess Assets ovar Lighilities on Demerger 406,372, 050 -
Reoelpts of Resulting Company for pravious year A0L468,337 , -
Bonaus Allatrment = 304,200,000
Addition during the year 5000, D00, D00 500, 000, D00
Acid; Excess of Mot Worth over tmvestmient In Subsidiary Comgany = 71,884 000
4 Reserve Fund (At per fRBI A:‘;'I 409.877,937 266,170,431
Dponing Balanos I%lﬁla: Iﬁﬁ?ﬁ
Md’rﬂm during the year 143,707 496 122 806,580
5 | Surplus [Profit & Loss Account) 58,375,834 IEE%
Balnnce browght forward Trom previous year 106,282, 985 186,734 951
Add: Profit for the year T18.537 484 614,033 953
less:  Transfer to General Reserve 500,000,000 500,000,000
rofit of Resulting Company | Application of recelpts to
beneflciary recelved a4 trustes) 69,669,448 :
Provision on Standard Assets 3,022,283 21,465912
Froposed Dividend on Preference Shams &
Equity Shares & Tax Thereon 50,045,409 50,192,415
Reserve Fund (As per RBI Act] 143,707,496 | 122806500 |
Total in ¥ 3,351,176,065 3,202,216,148




NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Note ; 3 Long Term Bomowings L 1
:: Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Bonds / Debentures
2 Secured Term Loan
~From Bank
Punjab National Rank 255,000,000 28,410,694
Ceniral Bank ol India 333,332,000 267,606,075
Syndicate Bank 7 558,413 101,608,412
United Bank of Indis 17%,613.000 144,004,813
ICIO Bank Lid 130,625,003 -
Bank of ndia Ltd Werk|ng caplital t=rm loan 66,656,000 133, 800,000
- From Dther Partles
Indian Renewable Energy Oevelopment Agency Lid. - 40,868,000
Emall industries Developmeant Bank of Indla 137 860,000 -
Fellance Capita! Lim|ted £.838,431 183,984,733
3 Secured Assignments
-From Bank
HOFC Bank Lid. 50,254 878 76,110,652
101 Bank Lid, 2 35 BB, 502
Punjah National Bank 45,629,530 213.597.441
UCO Bank Lid 171,404,433 .
Devebopment Credit Bank L1d . 36925812
- From Other Parties
Rellance Capltal Limited 316,317
Fullerton indla Credit Company Limited 32574 318
4 Unsecured loans
Fixad Deposit BB RET 563 69374123
Intesest accrused on fived deposit 11,470,747 5,229,848
5 Losns & Advances From Related Parties 17,249,914 14,860,800
6 | Laons From Directors including intenast 15,583,816 8,792,035
7 | Other Loans & Advances
Loan from supplier- Central Elzctronics Lid and interest
accrued thereon A, 789,514
Total in ¥ 1,428,263, 727 1,308,780,553
Note 4 : Deferred Tax Liobilities {Net) ¥ L 4
::'I_ Partloulars Current Year Prevlous Year
Opening Balance 5,853 B40 24,553,729
Add: Provision made during the year 13,175, 285 i\ 1E 698 B85
Total in ¥ 19,033,125 5,853,840
Note 5 ; Dther Long term Habijitles 3 L4
:r :'u. Partlculary Current Year | Previows Year
Otharr long term deposits inclhuding Interest therean 1,543 361,423 | 1,683555128
Total in ¥ 1,543361.423 | 1693955128




NOTES FORMING IMNTECRAL PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Note : 6 Lotg Term Provistarns T T
o Particulars Curvent¥ear |  Previcus Year
1 Proviskon For Employees Benefit -
| Othars
Provision for standard assets 24,508,194 21,485,913
Totalin T 24,508,194 21,485,912
Motz : ¥ Short Term Borrowings 3 t
::;‘ Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
1 | Secured Term Loan
= From Bank
HOFC Bank Lid - 25,000,003
Punjab Katlonal Bank 208,410,694 147,807,306
Axis Bank Lid . 55,555,535
Central Bank of Indi= 434,274,075 281,123,541
Syndicate Bank 43,750,000 $5.973,191
United Bank of India 14401 813 284,585,187
10T Bpnik Legd 277 500,000 39,994 995
Bank of India Ltd Working capital term foan 65,639,621 64,946 623
- From Other Parties
indizn Renewable Energy Development Agency Lid, - 10,184,000
Small industries Development Bank of India 22,140,000 24,400,000
Relkanee Capltal Flnance Limited 229,800,277 18,154 819
] Sacured Assignments
= From Bank
HOFC Bank L 180,081 360 276,917 348
1E54C1 Bank Lid. 35966962 GR1EE 742
Punjab Natlonal Bank 187,967,911 458,883 245
LICD Bank Lt 358,324 716 -
Developméent Credit Bank Ltd 136,269 808 S BTT503
r Froom Othet Parties
Rellance Capital Limited 316,318 ab,662,739
fullerton India Credit Company Limited 37,574318 159 385 178
3 Unsecured loans
Fixed Deposit 96,749 407 96,656,334
interest arcrued on fived deposit 8,073,385 7,574,541
4 Losn R ble an Demand
- Frowm
« Punjab Natlonal fiank aQ, x08, 274 -
« Bank of india Lid 2,700,000 -
5 Loams & Advances From Rolated Parties 2.984 632 7,375.882
& Others
Secured Borrowings
- Punjab Natlonal Bank - Cash Credit Limit 375,297, 604 198,051,902
- Aty Bank td Ovordraft 415819 -
- Orental Bank of Commente; Dethi - Cash Crodit Umit 249,203,160 37,537,137
Ursecured Boimowings
Lian from supplier- Central Electronics Lid and [nteres accrued thereor 4,788 518 4,913 341
irter Corporate Depoalts 1D, 000, 000 -
Tatal in ¥ 3,356,950, 758 :.m:n_m




WNOTES FORMING INTECGRAL PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Note : 8 Dther Current Liobilities 4 £
:’L Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Other Liahilities 1266044 117 L0187 445
| Totalin? 1,266,084,117 | 1,008 271 445
Note : 9 Short Terny Provisions : "~
::;_ Particulars Currant Yoar Previous Yoar
1 Prowision For Emoloyess Benefil
3 Others
Proviskon for proposed dividend on preference sharos and
eguity shares and tax therean 50,045,408 2,905,563
Prevision for Taxation B18,111, 556 ECLAMERE L
Totalin © 604,157,005 344, 709,005
Note : 11 Now Current investrment T
L1
Na. Particulars Currerit Yaar Previows Year
1 Investment in Government or Trust Sacurtiss 20,985,191 19,267,691
| Investrment in shares of group companieg 239,030,800 235,030,800
i | Inwvestments in Mutusl Fund 2,500,000 2,500,000
- Agis Income Saver
{Mirket Value ¥ 26,89 Lacs)
4 Investmarnt in Partnesship Flrm/LER 2,500,000 2,500,000
% | inFixed Deposits < -
With Banks 354 629,107 108,716,758
With NBFC - 3,399,100
] interest socrued but nat received 19 444, 236 5,181 486
Totalin T 639,080,334 480,605,935
Mote : 12 Long Term Loans and Adwances 4 T
:‘;_ Particulars Current Year Provlaus Year
I Security Deposit
) Secured, Considered Good :
- Earnest Money Depasit 40,000,000 80,000,000
~Otiver DiEposit 1,400,071 1,380 896
b} Unsecured, Considered Good | . .
¢} Doubtiul
| Leans & Advances 1o Related Parties - -
y | Other Loans & Advances
4] Secured, Considered Good
ST 4,703,100 5,586,980
by Unsecored, Considered Good : - =
c]  Doubtful 4,881 168 4,881,168
Totalin T 50,984,333 91,859,044
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NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Note : 13 Other Mon Current Assets T T
:‘;_ Particulars Current Year Pravious Yaar
Praliminary Expenses 34,662,379 45,662,285
Totad in © 34,662,379 45,662,286
Preliminany Expenses & Amalgamation Expenses are written off over a period of five years
Nate : 14 Current Investment T 3
:; Partlculars Current Year Previous Year
i ir Short term Fiisd Deposits
With Banks 356,185,256 293,008,044
With NBFC 3,399,200 10,268,285
Interess acorued but not recetbwed 12,796,505 16,548,389
Total in £ 372,380,961 319,824 818
Note : 15 inventores T T
:';_ Particulars Current Year Pravious Year
Book Debts ie. Advances made againgt agreemeonts socured by 9,735,809.140 | B,301,.244,977
property/vehicles and/or other assets-andi/or personal
guarantees excluding wnexpired finonce charges etc including
overdue knstallments at book yalus consldered good,
Ay certified by the mansgmment )
Totalln T 9,735,809,140 | B301.224,977
Mate : 16 Cosh & Cash Equivalent T T
:;_ Particulars Current Yaar Previous Year
1 | Cash-in-Hand
Casly Balapess 138,234 B0l 72,277,414
Sub Total (4] 138,234,801 72277414
2 | BankBalance
Current afc with schaduled bank {Subject 1o reconcillation] 531,759,618 763,891,092
Sub Total (B) 531,758,618 763 B31,082
Ton|InT{A + B] 669,994 419 236,168,506




NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MNote :17 Short Terms Loons and Advomces 4 4
ﬁ. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i Loans & Advances from related partics
Al Securéd, Conddered Good |
Loan against fixed deposit 2,008,601 699, T4E
b} Unsecured, Considered Good | . -
gl Doubiful
2 Otk
Advonee Revoveroble imcosh or v king or for walue o be considered gong
Income Tax ane TS paid 511,699,100 A0, 082, TG
Advance for Property 2,500,000 2,500,000
Prepald Expenses 73,715 149,605
Other loan and advances b, 202,085 4,365,003
Total bn ¥ 622,524,501 381,797,148
Note - 18 Revenue from Operations T T
:;‘ Particulars Corrent Year Prawiaus Year
1 Incoime from Hire Charges - (1,727]
i Intofest on Loans 2,145,000,932 L751,231,687
3 income from Energy Division 65,6605 448 H3.657,112
4 | Dividend income [Gross) - 43815
5 | Income on Government Guarantead Bonds 2,853,193 1,311,785
6 | Income from Liise Rant 3,338,700 3,191,220
Total in 2 2.220,862,323 1,B44,822,602
|Mote : 19 Empioyment Bencfit Expensss T L 4
It. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Salanes & Establishment 43,780,950 36,689,671
2 Mg, Director's & Directors Remunerathon a7 AT 06 12,681,590
- Mg Directar's & Plrectors House Rant Allawance 430,000 1,620,000
Totalin 82,072,976 50,891,261

Mo remuneration has been posd to directors escept remanesration to Managing Director, Whale time Director and
Ewecutive Direcion The rémuniration pald to Managing Director, Whale Hime Dicectoar angd eecullve Director duting the
FY. 20011-2012 s T 38,252,026 {last year T 14,301,590/ | which i3 lass than that permitted under Section 309 read with

Schedile Xillof the Companies Act, 1556
Note : 30 Financial Cost L L
::_ Particulars Cuirrint Yoar Previous Yoar
. interest charges Energy Division - 6,600,488
Interest Discounting & Bank Charges 07,150,733 614,934,773
Totaliin ¥ 7,150,233 621,595,261




NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Mate : 21 Depreciation & Amortised Cost T L4

:; Particulars. Currant Yoar Pravious Year
1 Depreciation 7,656,561 44,284 024

F Preliminary Expanses WO 12,204,925 12,166,045
Total in € 1661, 486 56.470.970

Mote : 22 Other Expenses T L4

::;_ Partkculars Current Year Previous Year
1 | Car & Scooter Expenses 18,747,796 11,367,341

2 | Trovelling Expenses 25,830,717 14,540,995
3 Repair & Malnlenance 13,315,439 6.861,813
4 Insurance Expenses 242,683 338257
5 | Electricity & Water Expenses 1,455,299 1,695,262
6 | Rotes & Taxes 49,936 122,940
T Legal Expenses & Professiaonal fees 17,513,760 13,689,453
B Primting & Stationory 19,365,136 12,336,195
L] Postage B Telephone Expenses 9,052,120 5,726,901
10 | Bad Debts Written aff 107 496,298 55,875,807
11 | Security Expenses - 66,325
12 | Auditors Foe 8,475,000 1077, 500
13 | Rent 85277390 6,065,130
14 | Rebate, Hemission & Brokerags b 54,0 E 3,183,354
15 | Advertisement B Busine<s Promotion Expenses 69,080,516 71,548,660
16 | Recovery Expendied 3,005,023 10,869,037
17 | Office and Gereral Expenses 12458586 22952718
18 | Loss onsale of assets 377450 =
19 | Finance Dey, Expenses 47,086,573 $952,195
Totalin T 377,752,800 287,360,622
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Remuyneration to Auditors:

Fior Statutory Auedil

Ta Audit

For Certification workfother services
Total

Current Year Previous Year
31/03/2012 31f03f2011
T 2,000,000 T BG000
T 1,700,000 11,500
T 5,775,000 T 10,000
T 9,475,000 T 107,500

Contingent Liabllities: ARefer Wote 24 of SEILFinancial Statements,
There are no unclaimed matured deposits bying with the companyason 317 March 2002,

Mo amaeunt is payatdes 1o Small Scale Industris] Underoakings, The Company has not recelved gy intimation from
suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006 end hence disciosures, if
any relating to amounts unpaid &s at the year end together with Intersst paldfpayable as required undes the Act can

not b furnished,
Earning per Share

Met prafil for the year [After Tax)

Proposed Preference shares dividend and tax therean

Profit for the Resulting Company
Mo of Equity Sharas {Weighted)
Basic and diluted Earning per share ¥

2011-12 2010-11
718,537 454 614,032,952
2,905,563 2,905,563

69,669,448
40,560,000 40,560,000
1593 15.07

* Considering the effect of change in fzce velue of share of 5, £ Investments. Ltd. (the Company] from £ 1 to

110/, EPSof last year has been restated.

During the year the Company has sold by way of assignment 14,824 cases of loan contract to the Scheduled Banks
and Mon Banking Financlal Companies armownting 00 90,677 lacs,

Figures for the previows year have been regrouped/rearranged reclassified wherever considered necessary.
Disclosure of related party transactions: Refer Note Mo, 30 (A, B and €} of the Company's separate financial

Statemenis.
0. Disclosures required for related party transactions, ——
KMP & Enterprise over which significant Total
Ralative influsnce sxercised by
EMP/Directars
Trarenetions durlng the year
Rendering of Services [Rent/hire charges) 14 EQ o4
Remuneration 382 382
Loan received 130 130
oans e - = o
Interast pald a7 - E ¥
IntErest Receied 13 a3
Amoaunt cutstanding at Balance Sheet date
___—Amuount Payabla 238 = 398
—Amount Receivable -1 =L S

o
o



Mokes:

{1

(2
E}

(#)

Related party relationship is as (dentified by the Compary an the basis of information avallable with them and
acceptad by the auditors as cofrect.

Mo amount has been written off orwritten back during theyear in respect of debit due from or to related parties,

Campany has entered into transactions with certain parties as listed abowe during the year under consideration. Full
disclogures have been mads and the Board considers such transactions o be in narmal course of busingss and ot
rates agreed bebween the parties.

The key managermen! persondel and their relatives have glven personal gusranieess and collaterals for lpans ralsed by
the Company but Company bas not provided any gusrantee to these persons nor paid any consideration for
furnishing such guarantess.

31. Working Capital Borrowings, Term Loans and Assignment details
A.  Orlontal Bank of Commerce: The facility [In subsidiary) from OBC Bank are secured by first charge of
hypothecation of Book debts, and collaterally secured by office premises of two companies, a flst belonging to the
Directors, personal ‘guaraniess of Directors and corporate guarantee of compandes,
B. Dewvelopment Credit Bank of Indla: Assignment transaction is secured by hypothecation of Book Debts, cash
collataral ghnan by the Company in the form of FOR and personal guarantes given by the Directors of the Company
For detalls of remaining faclitles, loans and assignment refer Mote No. 31, 32 and 33 of SEIL Financial Statements.
32, Aefer Note No. 34, 35, 36, 37 of SEIL Financial Statements.
Signad in term of our Report of even date iror and on behalf of the Board
For R\, Lal & Company Far P 5 & Co, 5d/-
Chariored &ecountants Chartered Accountanis Sunll Agarwal ranaging Director
Firm Reg. Mo, GO0926C Firm Reg Mo. 013388C Sdf-
s/ sdf Harish Singh Emprcutive Director
{CA Ram Lal Agrawal) [CA Shilpi Agarwal} 5d/-
Proprictas Partnor Szchin Agarwal Whaoletime Director
. Mo, 17583 M. Mo. 405682 -
Purushottam Agrawal Diréctor
Date @ Fird May 2012 S/
Place @ Dalhi ‘Vishal Sharma Company Secretary



Statement pursuant general exermption availled under section 212 (B) of
the Companies Act, 1956 relating to Subsidiary Campanies
{as per MCA Clrecular dt. 0B.02.2011)

Particulars Figures fin Lacs)
Name of the Companmy Mupur Finvest Private Limited
& Share Capltal 53696
3 Ressrves 4,702.99
4, Total Assets 10,973.10
5 Total Liabllities 5,733.15
b Ivvestments 25.00
i Turnower 17747
B Prafit baftre Taxation 26524
5, Provision for Taxation 111E3
13, Prafit aflter Taxatian 15335
11, Prisposed Dividend il
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S E. Investrments Limited

Registored Office: 547, ling Floor, Man Koad, Shakarpur, Delhi-1 10092

ATTENDAMNCE 5LIP

Please compliete this slip and hand It aver at the entrance of the Meeting Hall Registered Folio
Hao. Shares held Mame [in
Block Letter}

| hereby record my presence at the 20th Annual Generzl Maeting of the Company held at Auditariom ISKCON
Complex, Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Nagar, Main Road, East of Kailash, New Delhi- 110065, on Thursday, 27th
Septembern, 2012, at 10:00 AM.,

Note :

Please carry with you this Attendance Slip and hand over the same duly signed at the space provided, at the
entrance of the Meeting Hall.

5. E. Investrmnents Limited

Registered Offiee: 5547, lind Flaor. Maln Boad, Shakarpur, Delki-110092

PROXY FORM
Registered Folio Mo. Shares held |
fWe, of being a member / members of the sbove named
company hersby appoint of ar fatling him
of as my / our proxy tovote for me / us onmy  our behalf

at the TWENTIETH ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING of the Company to be hald at Auditorium  ISKCON Complez,
Hare Krishna Hill, Sant Nagar, Main Road, East of Kailash, New Delhi- 110065, on Thursday, 27th September,
2012, at 10:00 AM. and at any adjournment thereof,

Signed thi t 2012 AR
gne is daya .

Stamp
MNOTE:

The Proxy to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencemant of meeting.
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